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( ,) mgc-1 1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
2

;

3
BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY & LICENSING BOARD

4

5 --- ---- - ---------x
In the matter of: :

6 :
TEXAS UTILITIES ELECTRIC :

7 COMPANY, et al. : Docket Nos. 50-445
0-446 |8

(Comanche Peak Steam Electric :
9 Station, Units 1 and 2) :

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -x
10

'

11 Glen Rose Motor Inn
Glen Rose, Texas

13 July 18, 1984
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Deposition of: BILLY RAY CLEMENTS
15
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taken before Marilyn Nations, Court Reporter,
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la beginning at 9 : 05 a .m. , pursuant to agreement.
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On behalf of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission Staff:
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GREGORY A. BERRY, ESQUIRE
8 Office of the Executive Legal Director
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MR. BELTER: 60,075
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2 Whereupon,
i

3 BILLY RAY CLEMENTS

4 was called as a witness and, having been first duly sworn,

'S was examined and testified as follows:
i.

L 6 MR. BELTER: We're back on the record here this

7 morning-with Mr. Clements, as part of Applicant's affirmative

t-
8 case.

9 EXAMINATION

'XXXXXX '10 BY MR. BELTER:

11 Q Mr. Clements, previously on this record, reference

12 has been nade to a so-called "8-Point" Program.

13 Could you tell us-when this program was put,-.s,

-( )
14 together?'

15 A It was finished in September of 1983.

16 Q And why was it put together at that time?

'

17 A A'1though we had had a good program as.far as our

18 internal PeoP,le. was concerned, our construction folks and
'

'19 QA/QC folks, it appeared to'us that the program'needed more
,

20 . emphasis and'more -- as I used before -- advertising inside

21 the plant area and externally, to show what we were doing as
;

22- far as the'QA/QC: program was concerned.

' 23L Q Mr. Clements, I'm going to ask you to take the

24 aspects of the "8-Point". Program |one at.a time-and list and
'

.25 describe them for us.

,q_
k - s

. . _ - - _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _
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j 1 Would you start with the first aspect, please?

2 MR. ROISMAN : Can we take a break?

3 MR. BELTER: Oh, sure.

4 (Discussion off the record.)
5 BY MR. BELTER:

6 Q Mr. Clements?

7 A The first part of the program was the audiovisual

8 presentation.

9 I, when we decided that we would get a higher

10 profile for our QA/QC program at Comanche Peak, I took a

11 couple of young engineers and we went down to look at the

12 Brown & Root personnel orientation. And although the QA/QC

13 program was covered adequately in the Brown & Root newc

14 personnel orientation, we decided that we would put out an'''

15 audiovisual that had only QA/QC involved.

16 The other program that Brown & Root was using had

17 QA/QC, but it had also the company benefits and that kind of

18 stuff. Se, we pulled it out so it would be just -- just

19 stand alone.

20 Q Did you have any personal input into the audio-

21 visual program, Mr. Clements?

22 A Yes, sir.

23 MR. BELTER: I'm going to have a six-page

24 document marked Exhibit 1 to this deposition.

25
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i \

''ui 1 (The document referred to was

2 marked Clements Exhibit No. 1

XXXXXX. 3 for identification.)

4 BY MR. BELTER:

5 Q Mr. Clements, would you take a look, please, at

6 the document marked Exhibit 1, which is 6 pages, and the first

7 page of which has the title " Quality: It's Your Job --

8 Slide Presentation."

9 A Yes, sir.

10 Q Do you recognize it?

11 (Witness perusing document.)

12 A I can't say for sure, but it generally follows

13 what's in the -- what I remember being in the audiovisual,.s

' 14 presentation.

i 15 Q Fine.

16 MR. ROISMAN: Let me -- just a point of clarifica-

17 tion here.

18 Can we -- the first one called -- it's Clements

19 Exhibit 1, so that it's not just not an --

20 MR. BELTER: That's fine.

Exhibit 1 and mixed up with the21 MR. ROISMAN: --

22 other ones.

23 And secondly, have we -- has this been produced

24 in discovery?

25 MR. BELTER: No, it has not.

N ''

./
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'~ Tony and Greg, for your information, I don't

2 believe we can entirely authenticate this through Mr. Clements .

3
We do intend to present this slide / tape presentation at the

4
hearing, to the Board, and we thought that you ought to at

5 least have it at this time. Subject to later authentication,

6
I'm going to offer it.

7 The only reason that Mr. Clements can't entirely

8 authenticate it he has not had the opportunity to sit down and

9 listen to the tape and read this six-page document at the

10
same' time.

'I But I think the Board would be able to do that.

MR. BERRY: All right. Subject to that limitation,

the Staff won't object to this.^}
'/ j4-

MR. ROISMAN: I'm not objecting to it in any

15
event. Now, I don't feel -- we already have an agreement on

16 the question of authentication. And the purpose of putting,

II it on at the hearing is in order to authenticate it, I think

18 that's unnecessary.

MR. BELTER: Well, I think that the purpose at

20 the hearing -- it's only about 12 minutes, Tony, and the

21 purpose of doing it at the hearing, primarily, is to let the

22 Board see the actual impact of it.

23 It does have a different impact when you see it.

# MR. ROISMAN: Oh, I'm sure that's true. But I

25 just didn't want you to think that we were saying you needed
(~~N
V

_- _ ._____-- _ ___-_ _ _ _ - ___ __
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(8
i/ 1 to do it for authentication,

s

2 If.you want to take the time --

3 MR. BELTER: No.

it's not on our account.4 MR. ROISMAN: --

5 MR. BELTER: That's fine. We won't bother, and

6 I appreciate that.

7 BY MR. BELTER:

8 Q Mr. Clements, what kind of distribution has been

9 made of this audiovisual slide presentation? Who has seen

10 it?

11 A Our goal -- and in actuality -- nearly everyone --

12 I never say everyone, but nearly everyone at the plant,

13 construction, engineers, design folks, the operations folks,
)

14 QA/QC -- we tried to backfit it so that everyone who was'

' ' '

'15 working at the plant back in the fall of '83 would see the

16 program.

17 And Brown & Root, in operations, has been --

18 across the board, has been directed that people who come in.

19 new folks, would be shown this program.

20 Q Did you at any time personally show the program

21 to anyone at the plant site?

22 A Yes, sir, I did. That is Point 2 of the program --

23 meetings we had with the folks down there.

24 Q Fine.

25 Let's go to Point 2 then.

7-
; !(.s'

.

.
.s

- - . - ._ --
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1 A <To kick off'the program, I had Brown & Root gather~

2 alboftheirforemenandaboveinaconference room, including

L 3 the Brown & Root 1 construction manager and a Brown & Root vice

f 4 president.
|.

.- 5 And I made a short talk before showing the audio-

~ 6 visual, telling them what we had done to put this audiovisual

7 together; and that where the management of Brown & Root and

8 Texas Utilities Generating Company was coming from as f ar as

9 this audiovisual; and that we were going to show this to

10 everyone at the plant site, and that I expected that the;

11 . Brown & Root management would, when they sent their folks

12 over, would send them over in the proper frame of mind to see

13 the audiovisual and to show that they were backing this
,

,

14 program.

15 After showing the audiovisual, I asked if there

16 was any questions about, A, the audiovisual itself or. B,

17 where management stood on the program. And I got no

18 questions.

19 Since then -- after that, then, David Chapman,

20 the manager of Quality Assurance, showed this program to the

21 -- or either showed it or it was there for answers -- questione ,

22 and answers -- or had it shown to all of the QC/QA inspectors

23 -- supervision -- so that the questions could be answered by

24 ' senior managment in the QA/QC end of our business.

25 Then, after that -- well, then, of course, it was

O

.

d.

_ _ _ _ , _ _ _ m. _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1,

<\,

I shown to the rest of the folks at the plant.

2
Q Do you recall approximately how many people were

3 a- the session at which you showed the film?

d A The foremen and above from Brown & Root?
I
'

5 q yes,

6 A There was probably between 50 and 65 people.

7
Q Did you make any personal remarks at that session?

8 A Yes, sir. As I said earlier, I explained to them
)
'

9 how I felt about the program and how the company felt about

10 it -- and with a Brown & Root vice president in the room.

II how Brown & Root felt about it, speaking for them.

|
12 And like I said, when I finished. I had no

I3o questions from this construction management.

b Id
Q What was the third of the eight points,

15 Mr. Clements?

16 A The third of the eight points was also including --

II included in meetings with the QA/QC -- excuse me, the QC

inspectors. Along with the meetings that I've just discussed. f18

subjects were covered about the responsibility -- the authority, 1I'

20 the right, if you will, to report problems at Comanche Peak -- {

21 and not only their right, but their responsibility. |
|

22 And we indicated that they should report problems

excuse me, that they should report23 to -- if they're not --

problems to their own supervision or to you, TUCCO management |24

25 or Brown & Root managements, whichever one suited them.

i..s'

.___ ____ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
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b/ ;I T ', . And : lacl<ing that, if they did'n't.want to report
'

5...,

.)..

.,'y. anythingito'L- al'ong'that. chain, then not.only was it their
p- ~

right.thur,t. heir re si:onsibility ,, $.''3 to report problems to_the

Nuclear (Regul'atoryComm'ission.# i'

+

,3 Q' What,was the fourth point?-
,

.

6 A- The ' f ourth p'oint was the so-called " Hot Line."

~ 7' - .We inctalled; at the direction of the president'

.

8
'

o f, ,Te x a s Uti dtiesi-- we ~ installed a " Hot Line," a 24-hour

;4 phone.serNice,
_

..

^9 ^

in the.off' ice of the Director of Corporate
- ~

- - ~8,. Security of Texis' Utilities
. .

so that anyone who had a complaint
. y ,e .

.ab'oIitJanything.at ComancGo Pea'k who did not want to report#
' - II

A,12 |it in the manner I j[ust'spokeof_in step 3, above,'would have
~

awaynto-cAlifIn,on'the 800 . ntimber -- I didn ' t mention that,I3M
~

} ' % q m_> n.
Id it wYs''ansB00 number, so it:wo'ui.d be ay free call'-- and

.? _, v y - y
. could scali[l'c 'and , during reguldr; working hours, report this~ 15

, s.
-

16 an indfviduhl,-who would also tape =it.to,

.
,

,

' hen'-. excuse me[ -- during 'the off-wo_rking hours,17 T
. ' . .

, m c. . ,.

. - .
,

r - 3r 3
'8 " > - -

this phone was answered by In_swering machine, and.the
-

*

l' - inf e.rnia tio's was picked up ofi*of she answering uachine for
20 the Director'of Corpofahe Security'hhe$following workday.

'

'2 I The PF,e s id en t 6f~TexasLUt11'ities had that report'-

d2 -to'the'Dir'ector df 'Corporate Security so that it would be,.

23 com letely out oY the line that eith"- the e.ngineering or

either thesc'ngineering or constructionconstruction folk's --

'
25- folk chain of c.ommand or my chain of comman.d, which includes'

,- . .

_s

_
2

3

9
1
4

..
+

. ' * 4
3

|. .
, - _
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?(
w -- 1- QA/QC -- he: directed the corporate -- the Director of

2 Corporate Security.to report to him and Mr. Spense, who's

3 the President.of. Texas Utilities Generating Company, the
~

~4 results;that he had=.from this " Hot Line" p r o g r a:a .'

5
~

M R '. BELTER: Can ;I L h' ave' 'a ' do cumen t marked'
,

6 Clements Exhibit 2.

'7' IS'.s a two-page letter,. dated October 4,--1983, to

*
8 'Mr.-D. L. Andrews from~J. S. Farrington.

9 (The document referred to was

- 10- marked Clements Exhibit No. 2

XXXXXXX. 11' for identification.)

12.

. '13.

Q
A.t . ;3,

15
*

,

16

.17
~

,18
.

19

20-

21'

J22
.\

- 23

24

25
,-

+.m.
s :-' ; (,/ .

i

' - - -
. . . _ . , . , _ - - . . . , ~ , . , . , . . , , _ _ _ _ _ , _ . . _ , , _ . . . . . _ , , _ . , _ . . - , . . _ , . . . . . , _ . . . . _ , _ _ _ , . , . , _ , . . . . ... _
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1 MR. ROISMAN: Mr. Belter, would it make-'

2 life simpler, this is already Spence Exhibit 3?

3 MR. BELTER: I understand. I just wanted to

4 have it in the record at one spot.

5 MR. ROISMAN: Okay.

6 MR. BELTER: .It may be an exhibit in another

7 deposition also.

8 BY MR. BELTER:
.

-9 Q Mr. Clements, do you recognize Exhibit 2?

10 A Yes, sir, I do.

11 Q And what is it, sir?

12 A It's a letter from Mr. Jerry Farrington,

-_ 13 the President of Texas Utilities Company to Mr. D.O. Andrews,
;

14 the Director of Corporate Security, concerning the hotline

15 program.

1er Q Is it that letter which establishes the

17 hotline program?

18 A Yes, sir.

19 Q You indicated that, in connection with the

20 hotline program, Mr. Andrews makes various reports of the
i

21 status of the hotline program. Could 1-have a document.

22 dated December 19,;1983, Texas Utilities Services office

23 memorandum to Mr. J;S. Farrington, Mr. M.D. Spence; subjact

24 status report, hotline program, 11-15-83 through 12-15-83

25 marked ~as Clements Exhibit-37

-

_
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A
il ' (The document referred to was;

2- marked as Clements Exhibit No.

.3 3 for identification.)
~

'4 BY MR. BELTER:

15 Q Do you recognize Clemnts Exhibit 3?

6' A (Perusing document)
-

7 - Yes, I do.

~8 .Q And what is.it, sir?
e
6 , 9 - A -It is a status report for the hotline program

- 10- from the lith -- excuse me, the 15th of November, 1983 throug 2
'

11 ~ the 15th of December, 1983, with a description of the flow

pat':ern of the way the communications flow in-it.12J

13 Q Is that the first such states report?,j
! I
'~ '14 A' Yes, sir. I believe it is.

' 15 Q And have there been a number of status

16 (reports'since then?'

17 A Yes, sir.' Generally monthly, som'etimes six

18? - weeks, depending on the~ activity of the hotline program.,

19 -MR..BELTER:. Could I have a document dated'

<

- 20 June 2 5 ', 1984, to Mr.JJ.S. Farrington and Mr. M.D. Spence,
~

,

[21 from' David L. Andrews, subject status. report of hotline

'

22 - program,: 5-15-84 to 6-15-84 marked Clements Exhibit'47
- L23. (The document referred to was

>

: 24 marked as Clements Exhibit No.

25 4 for identification.)'

W
L.I e

- *
,

,

- , .
-

>

a i

_ u ____m. r_ -
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1 Inf MR. BELTER: |,i_/i
#

.
2 -Q Do you recognize Exhibit 4, Mr. Clements?

.

3 A' (' Perusing document)'

.

c. 4 ?Yes, 's i r .
;

5 Q LIs that the latest status' report?

6 '- A It's the latest one I've received.

7) Q Who receives status reports on the hotline

8 program?

'

9' A They're-addressed to Mr. Farrington, Mr.

. . Spence, with a carbon copy to me.10

"

11- -Q Are you satisfied with the operation of the

cl2 hotline program?
.,

~'3 A .Yes, sir.1. /,,gi-
'r' 14 Q Have you had occasion to make any inquiries

15 of Mr. Andrews, as a result of reviewing these' status reports- '

16 A Yes, sir. When 1 get the report, I look at

:17 - the ac'tivity and I call Mr.-Andrews up and ask him, some of
, .

18 them are pending. And I'ask him how close he is to finishing
.

19 some of the investigations And he tells me when he expects..

e

. 20~ to finish them.

p .21 .I might add, though, if I may, that the hotline
!

'22 telephone is not the only way now that we get the information
.

p 23 1nto.this ~ program. .As you can see from the reports, we
,

i' 24 also refer allegations from corporate officials, or from
L

25 the Ombudsman Program for investigation by Mr. Andrews, if.! <

_

.

i''
4

- .

y -f - n.,.- ,,,4--r,g c % e-, - - - . . , , - - - %3, y ,r.-s,y e- -.4r-...- vm--w- y -,-.y. +--cr--. ..---,7-r-v%-r-,.s.,,, ,.,>4 ,m- m4_
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il- it's deemed that it's warranted,

c2 Q Are-any other ofiicials, in the QA department,
.

3 such|as Mr. Chapman or Mr. Vega, given copies of these
,

E4 status' reports?,

E 5~ A- No.. sir.

6 Q Is there a reason for that?

7' A I-filter the.information and talk to Mr. Vega'

'
. 8- and,Mr. Chapman concerning the reports. And if it says in

9 here, for instance, that TUGC0 QA has been given some action

10 to take,.then I question them on that action. But I do not

= 11' ;give them copies of the reports.
,

4

.11 2 Q' Is security an=important. aspect of the hotline

.13 program? Keeping.the hotline information --'

,,g .,

t i-

14 A We have guaranteed the peop'le who request-*"''

'15- 1 anonymity or confidentiality those rights, if that's what-

|

- 16 you're referring to.

117- Q Yes.
~

_

18 A .I. myself, know of-no one whose name even--

.

19 the;ones that1have not_ requested that. Mr. Andrews'doesn't

20 pass:that word on to me.

21 '_ Q What is.theinext point in the eight point

22 ' program?',

23 A The so-called check stuffer. We wanted to'

x
24 make.sure that with all the other things going on that each |.

,

l

25 . person was_given an individual.way, separate from all'the H

4

:%/ . ,
,

t .

'M % < 1

. - - - -
*

.
_ _ _ _
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- (,/ - $1~ othere to male their problems known, if they have any, at

~

.

~ 1

2 Comanche--Peak of any kind. And so Mr. Spence, President

;3 .of-TUGCO, wrote a letter, a memorandum, and.put-it on a

4 ! document about three-inches by'four inches after it was

~

5: folded over. And on the document, told people of the

6 Company's desire to. build a good, safe plant and to'have

7 their problems known, if they have any, about anything.

, , . - 8- -And gave an-address where they could send

:9 this in. if they wanted to, to the Director of Corporate
i

?# 10 Security-of Texas Utilities. This was done once in'the fall- l

:11 - <o f 1983 and again in May'-- on the May 15th -- roughly the

~12 May 15th payday.
'

13 Q And what was the next point?

O}_
,

\ - .

14 A .The next point was posting of signs'throughout 'I"'

15 the construction,,startup, and operations area to advertise

16- . the hotline number and to remind people about their

17' dedication and their responsibilties'to quality at

18 . Comanche Peak.
l
!

19 The first signs that we got out were small

20 signs about -- not much bigger than a sheet of paper, normal

21 paper. And after I.saw those, I had the young engineer who

22 was running that program for me develop -- go back to the

23 printer and get signs about four to six times that big, so

24 that-they would be more obvious and put those signs up.

25 Also, we put -- I call them fence signs,

n
U]:

6

a
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i )
~ road banners up in different placesk/ 1 fe'nce banners,or

2 to bring;the, attention. Sort of like -- we do that for

3 safety slogansLand we did the same thing for the Quality

4 Assurance program?

5 Q Were the fence signs put up at your personal

6- direction?

-7 A Yes, sir.

.8 Q What's the next point on the eight point plan?,

9 A W' hen people are disassociated for any reason at

10 .the Q'A/QC program at Comanche Peak, we interview the,m and
'

11= 'give them a chance to talk about any problems they've had

'
'

11 2 with the~ construction, the design, the quality program, or

-
.

-personal problems. If there is any problems that show up on13

'
14- these interviews, then they're fed back either to the~

.

'15 Ombudsman, Mr. Boyce Grier. .or-to.the if Mr. Grier feels--

to like it : requires a more in-depth investigation than he

17 has.the assets to do,.it is passed.on to Mr. Andrews.

18 .Q' -And what is the eighth point?

~ 19 A Well, the eighth. point was internal training.
-

20 Our. management at Comanche Peak, Quality Assurance / Quality

21. ' Control,~ finds that it was getting more difficult to know

22- all the ins'~and. outs of all the federal laws concerning the

23' Department of Labor and the' Atomic Energy Act. So we got

24 our three' top QA/QC folks at the plant site, along with

25 Mr.. Chapman, the Manager of Quality-Assurance, myself, and

[4.,

%I ,

_ _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . ___._.___ ____. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ ____
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d _) 1 Mr.'EobyGary, Executive Vice President and General Mangers

1
'

2. of TUGC0lat ~that' time c-- and my boss at that time -- to- -

# ,

3 sit with a lawyer who was very well versed in the Atomic

4 . Energy Actuand one-who was very well versed in labor law,

5 to explain the ramifications of both of'these.

6 After that ' full day session, we then had

'

in roughly half day 1 sessions -- we had these7 this'same --

a same things explained to all of the management of the

, 9 QA/QC program at Comanche Peak by Mr. Chapman or one of his
~

' 10 immediate assistants and a lawyer that's familiar with
1

11 labor law.
,

12 Q Mr. Clements, you've indicated that this

-. 13 eight point-program was, in esence, a' vehicle to advertise

.(
14 your pre-existing policy.- Could you describe the pre-existin g' - :

15' Policy?

16 A Well..the pre-existing' policy was outlined to
4

1-7
the Brown.& Root construction folks and the-Quality Assurance!

.

18 Quality _ Control folks when they reported to work the firstI

4

19 time, at their personnel orientation program. And then

20 the QC folks, the QA/QC folks were given further training
i

21- in.an audio visual, or a video tape, presentation, concerning

22 their rights in their training program.
.

23 The management at' Comanche Peak, as far as
,

, 24- the Quality Assurance / Quality Control program was concerned,

25' knew what the company policies were, because I had sat with
!

O -

1

- e v . .
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's / 1 people like Tolson and Brandt and Purdy and Chapman and

2 told them time and time again that I wanted the word out

3 to the supervision of the QA/QC program, as well as the

4 inspectors, where we stood on building a safe and quality

5 plant and the harassment and intimidatie.i issues.

6 And.of course, that was that the plant.

7 would be built in accordance with specifications and that

8 harassment and intimidation of inspectors would not be

9 tolerated.

Gndt2 10

11

12

13,,

)
'" 14'

15

16

17

18

19

20

+
21

22

23

24

25
.

1"'"%_
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:/m .
usf .I' MR. BELTER: That is all I have.

,XXX: - 2 EXAMINATION

.3 BY MR. ROISMAN: ,

4 'Q Mr. Clements, would you-give me some dates

5 tw'ith regard to these eight points, audio-visual program? f
"

6 ;When'was that actually first shown? Do you remember-roughly?

l' A No, sir I don't. Oh, roughly, yes, sir.

8 ~ Late September,Jearly October '83.

9 Q- And that includes the showing of the program'

10 to the Brown & Root personnel?

11 A Yes, sir. The first showing was my showing --

12 the first time we showed it anywhere was my showing.to the

'13 Brown & Root foremen.and above. And that was in the time
'

14 frame I'm talking about.'

15 Q You! mentioned.a meeting with the QC inspectors'
.

16 to encourage them to' report problems to management and the

17 NRC if necessary.' Do'you' remember roughly when that occurred 1
,

'

l'8 A Yes, sir that'd be about, oh probably within

i

19 a week or two after that initial meeting. So probably

20 mid-October. Understand these are all rough.

21 Q No, I understand. Were there any notes'kept

22 ofLthat meeting? i

23 A No, sir.

24 Q Any memora ndum prepared in preparation for ;

25 the meeting?

!

*

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _- --- - - _ _ _ - - _ - - _ - _ --
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k/ 1 A No, sir. I spoke extemporaneous 1y and didn't

2 have any speech notes.

3 Q The hotline we have here now in Exhibit 2

4 entitled Hotline Program that's dated October 4, '83, does

5 that give us the date that the hotline became operational,

6 or is there some date subsequent to that?

7 A Excuse me, Mr. Roisman, which exhibit are

8 ue talking about?

9 Q It's marked 2, and it's the letter to Mr.

10 Andrew from Mr. Fairington. .
,

11 A Yes, sir that was the letter that put 'he.

12 hotline in effect.

13 Q So that on'that day an employee would actually --

,.

\'
14 A It took some time for the telephane company

;

15 to get us the proper equipment and so forth, so I'd say

16 within a week after this would be my best guess.

17 Q l've think you've already indicated when and

18 how the check stuffer was used. The posting of signs, when

19 did that start?

20 A About the same time that we're talking about.

21 Q Around October of '837

22 A Yes, sir.

23 Q And when did you implement the exit interview

24 process?

25 A About the same time.

m

_.
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(msO ,1 Q And the internal training, the last point in>

:2 ;the? program that you discussed when you had the Labor lawyer ,

23' andlyou=and some'of your top people were briefed on the

4 ' Atomic: Energy'Act and on Labor law, and then that was'followed ;

5 by a meeting with Mr. Chapman, and some of the-QA/QC |
'

J6 management. About when did that occur?

7 A . ic h , my-best guess, Mr. Roisman, would be

!

a around the end of October.
, . t

9 'Q Now you indicated that the program, the-

10 eight point program was done in order to, really to focus

11- 'inside. To get the message to the people who were working

12 -inside'the company,-to what company policy was and to provide

.
=13 internal. mechanisms to address these kinds of QA/QC concerns.

.
-

- i 14 'Is that correct?

15 AL ~ W e l l', that's.really kind of not right. We
' - |. . .

.

'
16 ,already had all'those'po11'ies, and the training programc

17 that' Brown & Root had for theirLQA/QC. folks made all those
,

18 kno n' t'o them'. S o ' i t.L wa's not. policy to teach them all these

-.19 things. it was a policy to give wider distribution, if you

20 will, and1more e'mphasis on making those reports. !

21- So the policy was there. This was-just a !

7

22 redirection and a reemphasis of the program already in

23 effect.

24 Q Did this eight point program have an origin?'

I
25 'Was there a particular memorandum or meeting that you can

,

.

_ _ _ _ _ _ - _ . __-____--______ - _ _ _____ _ _-
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I point to at which a decision was made, let's put in a nrogram

2 and then later someone reported back and said, here are 11

3 points. And you worked on that and finally came down to

4 eight points.

5 A Yes, sir.

6 Q Is that memorialized in some kind of a

7 memorandum?

8 A I don't think so.

9 Q Were there notes kept of the meeting?

10 A No, sir..

11 Q How did anybody know what they were supposed

12 to do after the meeting was over?

13 A At the meetings I was the corporate executive

14 responsible for putting it together. And at the meetings

15 I would tell this person or that person what I wanted them

16 to do and when I wanted them to report back to me with

17 that information. And then as we looked at t h i r.g s and discard ed

18 them, I just kept rough notes either in my head or on pieces

19 of scratch paper.

20 And then when I got the program to the

21 point where I thought I wanted it, I called in the Atomic

22 Energy law attorneys that we used to look it over and to see

23 what they thought about it. The first any kind of memorandum

24 or letter or so forth, I guess would be the exchanges

25 between me and the law firm in Washington, D.C.

|

6
.

~%
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l 1 Q And you remembered from meeting to meeting

2 to whom you had assigned particular responsibilities and i

3 who had to report b ac k to you without any notes to ing your

4 memory?

5 A Yes, sir. I would sometimes toke my little

well, like initials6 pocket calendar and jot in there that --

7 DEP-signs. And that meant that he was supposed to report

8 back to me on those signs on that day.

9 Q When did you start this process? When did

10 you first call people together to begin to try to develop

11 what became the eight point program?

12 A Best guess?

,. . 13 Q Best guess.
( )
'- ' 14 A I'd say early August, late July. But that's

15 just a guess, Mr. Roisman.

16 Q Was there anything in particular that triggeret

17 your decision to start the program?

18 A Yes, sir. We had a management meeting with

19 the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV in Arlington,

20 and they didn't seem to realize the depth of our training

21 in the quality assurance, quality control. And so when we

22 came away from eat meeting we sat down and said, look if

23 those folks who are closest to our program externally don't

24 realize what the program is, then maybe we better hype it

25 up a little bit and make sure not only that all the folks
.

/

v
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K/ 1 at the plant understand it, but that people who are on the

2 periphery understand what the program is.

3 Q As you developed the program, did you attempt

4 to take any specific incidents that were of concern, either

5 to you or the NRC or any other employee or agency and see

6 how your program might have prevented or dealt with that

7 problem differently? Was there sort of a test of the program

S that way?

9 A We may have subconsciously, but we didn't :ake

10 any given case and say if we did it this way, this would be

11 prevented. Obviously the eighth point there where we

12 talked to our folks about obeying, making sure that we were

13 in conformance with Atomic Energy Act and DOL rules,_s

I )
\# 14 regulations and so forth had some input from recent past

15 experiences we had, yes, sir.

16 But no particular case, per se.

17 Q So for instance, you did not take, let's say,

is the Charles Atchison case, superimpose your proposed eight

19 point program on that and see would we have produced a

20 different result in the At'chison case if we had had our eight

21 point program in place?

22 A No, sir.

23 Q And what about the Keeley, Kahler and Spangler

24 investigation? You're familiar with what I'm referring to

25 when I say that.

,7
h

'

_ _ - - _ - _ _ _
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J )(..) 'l A Sure, sure.

2 Q Was that factored in at all?

3 A No, sir.

4 Q Were you familiar with a survey that had been

5 done by Mr. Brandt of all the non-ASME QC inspectors who

6 worked for him during the -- well, roughly the summer of

7 1983 in which he asked them a series of questions to be

8 answered mostly yes or mostly no, and subsequent compilation

9 of that, of those uurvey results that dealt with questions

10 like, do you feel that upper management is responsive to

11 your concerns, and do you think any problems are not being

12 properly addressed? Is that something that you're familiar

13 with at all?s

( )
' ''

14 A Today?

15 Q Even today, yes.

16 A I've heard about them since these hearings

17 have started within the past couple of weeks, but at that

18 time, no.

19 Q No 1 assume it's a reasonable assumption then

20 that that also was not examined for purposes of developing

21 an eight. point program.

22 A Yes, sir that's right.

23 Q What about the 1979 questionnaires that

24 Messrs. Tolson and Chapman requested be done, and there was

25 a management review board set up a whole series of

(m
J

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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(_) 1 questionnaires were developed. Did anybody go back and look

2 at those in conjunction with the development of the eight

3 point program?

4 A No, sir.

5 Q When you developed this eight point program,

6 . what were the disciplines that you consulted in order to

7 develop the kind of program that you wanted? What kind of

8 skills did you try to bring in to help you design the program?

9 (Discussion off the record.)

10 BY MR. ROISMAN:

11 Q Just to reiterate the question, I had asked

12 you what sort of expertise did you bring in --

13 A What disciplines.
s

I,

| ''
14 Q -- and what disciplines as you developed the

15 eight point program.

16 A Obviously we used attorneys. We used people

17 in the QA/QC business. And I used Mr. Ray Yockey, who was

18 at that time, I believe the personnel manager for Brown &

19 Root at the plant site.- And I used some engineers that were

20 on the QA/QC staff and on my personal staff in Dallas.

21 Q Did you use any industrial psychologists?

22 A No, sir.

23 Q What about people skilled in audio-visual

24 communication skills?

25 A Very definitely, it was a professional company

,

' ; e

13
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I put the audio-visual thing together.. ,

2 Q Outside the company.

3 A Oh, yes, sir.

4 Q Someone who you retained.

5 A Yes, sir.

6 Q And who was that?

7 A I do not know.

8 Q How did they know what it was you wanted in

9 the audio-visual program?

L 10 A These two engineers that I have talked about.

11 I guess I didn't say two, I said engineers. But we had

12 two engineers, Lisa Bielfeldt and David Pendleton look at

13 the Brown & Root orientation program plus the Brown & Root
7_
( )

14 quality control training program and then I asked them to' -

15 come up with an idea or the way we ought to present this where

16 it'd give the most impact. And so they did. They came to

17 us with several ideas and we said, well, go ahead and put

18 together a first cut at the audio-visual and we'd take a look

19 at it.

20 So, they also used our -- of course, our

people who are professional21 in-house communications people to --

22 at those sort of things. And then they came up with a second

23 cut and just kept on looking at it and changing it until

24 we got it to where we liked it.

25 Q And then how was it communicated to the

e

\

.

he _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ .
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1 audio-visual company outside? How did they know what you

2 all had in mind? What you wanted your final product to

3 look like.

4 A Sir, it was done by Bielfeldt and Pendleton,

5 and I really don't know what their communications were with

6 that company.

7 MR. ROISMAN: 1 would;.like to. have copies

8 of the communications that Bielfeldt and Pendleton developed

9 in drafting up the audio-visual program, if any exist, and

10 copies of the communications between them and the audio-visual

11 company on what they perceived to be what the audio-visual

12 company was supposed to be developing.

13 THE WITNESS: I would suspect it's verbal.
,
>,\

|

~14 MR. BELTER: I'll check.'

15 MR. ROISMAN: Okay. If it's verbal then

16 obviously there's nothing we can do but talk to Ms. Bielfeldt

17 and Mr. Pendleton.

18 BY MR. ROISMAN:

19 Q You indicated that there were some in-house

20 people who were brought in. Are you talking about people

21 from the company's public relations department?

22 A Yes, those kind of folks tions people.

23 Q All right. Like Mr. Locke?
;

24 A His organization would have been helpful.

25 Mr. Locke, per se, probably wasn't.

.

,

.

W
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[.h._,/ , :1 _Q Okay.

2 ,MR. ROISMAN: Mr. Belter, what is the position
e
b 3 onithe' availability of the communications between the law'

'4 firm and the company on all of this? Are you all claiming

5 . privilege?

6 liR . BELTER: I'd have to look at it.

7' MR. ROISMAN: Would you do that? As I remember,

:8 we've got two sets of communications between lawyera, one

19 of them which I'm unclear'about,.and I'm going to ask some

110 questions of.Mr. Clements is the meeting where some lawycr

11 oo r lawyers sat in on and they discussed these problems.

12 MR. BELTER: The eighth point?

13 }!R . ROISMAN: That's right. I think we needj_
'

- 14 to find the internal. training. And the second was the

15 communications involving the lawyer's input into the eight

16 point; program as a whole, which I take it when you said the

17 lawyers in. Washington you meant Mr. Belter's firm.

18 THE WITNESS: Yes.

19 MR. BELTER: I'really think it was Mr. Reynolds .

20 -I'm not familiar with it, but I'll find out. Let me make

21 notes of my_ homework assignments.

- 22 MR. ROISMAN: Let me make notes of your

23 homework assignments, too. I do not have Mr. Cicments' skill

24_ of carrying this in my head.

25 THE, WITNESS: I'll show you my list of notes-

A sometime that lccarry.
V

|

4
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I MR. BELTER: I take it, Tony, these are

2 discovery questions and you are going to pay for this part

3 of the deposition?

d MR. ROISMAN: My asking you questions --

5 MR. BELTER: No.

6 MR. ROISMAN: -- about communications

7 between -- oh, no, not at all. I consider them evidentiary

8 in establishing whether o rnot the company had any

9 scientific basis for the eight point program..

10 Let's see where are we now.

II BY MR. ROISMAN:*

12 Q You mentioned that the hotline program

13 includes an answering machine for the off-hours periods.~

Id What is that, Saturdays, Sundays, and other than the normal

15 eight-hour day?

16 A Eight to five, five days a week, it is

37 answered by individuals, or it could be answered by the

system then. But other than 8 to 5, five days a week,18

I9 it would be answered by the machine.

Q Okay. And what does the machine say?20

21 A I don't know. I called it once before but

22 it was several months aga and I don't remember.

23 MR. ROISMAN: Do you have any objections if

24 I call the number?

2$ MR. BELTER: No, of course not. Anybody

g
/N

.
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'' I I can call the number.

2 MR. ROISMAN: I feel like I am supposed

3 to go through counsel before making communication with the

4 company. This is the company's machine, but I don't want

5 to breach the canons here.

6 MR. BELTER: I think there are thousands of

7 signs out there with the hotline number on it, inviting

8 anytody with a concern to call. I au sure the machine

9 would welcome your call.

10 BY MR. ROISMAN:

11
Q All right. As far as you know, has the

12 message that has been on the machine been the same --

13,_ A As far as I know it has.
\ J

Id''

Q Consistently?

15 (Pause.)
16 inQ You mentioned something about the --

17 discussing the exit interview process that if a problem

18 would show up then Mr. Grier would be asked to lok into

19 it and sometimes when he didn't have the resources he
20 might bring in Mr. Andrews. Can you' explain that to me

21 a littic bit?

22 What are Mr. Grier's resources and what

23 would be the instances in which he would go to Mr. Andrews?

24 A Mr. Grier's resources are basically

25 Mr. Grier and if it is a technical problem that needs

()
v
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Y I engineering or -- well, engineering or design input or

2 further QC or QA inspections to bring back the status of )
|

a particular piece of equipment, Mr. Grier would contact )3

4 me or Mr. Vega or Mr. Chapman and say who should I see to

5 get the proper information and so we would assign then

6 the proper person that didn't have a conflict of interest |
|

7 in the area and have it investigated for him.

8 Now, if it required investigative services

9 of a kind, non-QA/QC type, then he would call Mr. Andrews

10 and say I need some investigative services and Mr. Andrews

II would provide that to him from his sources.

12 Q By investigative, you mean like private
.

13 detective type as opposed to technical ; is that it?(S
'~ Id A Yes, sir.

15 Q So, now, did Mr. Grier have an absolute

16 right to call on any resources in the company to do.his

17 investigations, or did he have to get someone's approval?
18 A Mr. Grier, when Mr. Grier came to be the

19 ombudsman at Comanche Peak he met with the highest

20 officials of the company and they told him that he had

any assets he needed to do the job properly.21

regio'n,a1 I22 Mr. Grier had 10 years as a

23 director in the NRC. We felt that he knew what needed to

24 be done with that background, so he was told he had all

25 the assets that he needed to do it, whether it be using 1

|
(~b |
f

.

is,
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1 investigators supplied by Andrews or if he knew some ofs

2 his own that he wanted to bring in. Or any of the rest

3 of us that he wanted to do something.for him, he has that

4 right.

5 Q Does he have a written description that

6 tells him or authorizes him to act or describes his duties

7 for him personally and for the ombudsman program?

8 A l'm not sure. I have written some letters,

9 memorandum or something, but I am not sure if I have over

10 written a letter to him. Most of my directives to him.

11 probably have been verbal also.

12 Q What about his reporting to you? Is there

13 something equivalent to the Exhibits 4 and 5 which are,s

( )
'~' 14 the status report on the hotline program --

15 A Yes, sir.

16 Q that you get?--

17 A Yes, sir. lie reports to me of the

18 individual cases in a document called QAI, quality

19 assurance investigations. I get those.

20 Q But not an overall sort of summary

21 document comparable to this status report on the hotline?

22 A No. Each one has to be closed out on its

t 23 own merits. Obviously I go by and see Mr. Crier from time

24 to time and ask him how things are going. If he has been out

25 in the field, if he is getting any feedback, and we have

O
L)
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I~')\_- I conversations like this. But the QAIs are the official
1

2 reporting documents from him to me.

3 Q Now, in terms of the hotline program and

'
4 Mr. Andrews, does this October 4, 1983 document which is

?? 5 marked Cicments Exhibit 2, is that the written statement

6 of the program; this is what Mr. Andrews needs to know

7 what are my responsibilities and duties, he goes back and

8 takes a look at this, he doesn't have some other document

9 or documents as well; is that correct?

10 A Mr. Roisman, to my knowledge this is the

11 document. David Andrews may have something clue from

12 Mr. Farrington or verbal directions f rom !!r. Farrington,
i

13 but to my knowledge this is the hotline program as Ip_
('/ Id understand it.

15 Q Now, are you aware of any instances in which

I.6 uither Mr. Andrews or Mr. Grier have communicated, if you

'

17 will, outside of channois to you or to any other

18 personnel in the company about particularly sensitive items
19 which have not shown up in documents at alls that is, that

.

the thoughts communicated are not20 are not independent --

a en11 at 3 o' clock in the21 independently documented,

22 afternoon to you or to someone else where they would use

23 that mechanism for expressing concern about a particular |

24 problem that had come to their attention, or are they
25 supposed to be going through the kind of documented process

i1 m
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V I 7,that the QAI and the status report that we have here show?

'

7 A They are supposed to be going through this.

3 I am trying to think. I have had calls from !!r. Crier.
t

d If he'got a communication from someone that he thought

5 nooded immediate attention. But for the life of me I
.. ,

6 can't think of which one it was and I can't think what the
'

'? outcome was.

8 But all of his reporting -- if anything in#

.

' reported to hia he nhould have it on a QAI, regardiens

10 of whether he>makes,an initini phone call to me or not.

II
Q Priir to i,no timo you put in the 8-point'

12 program was it your opanion that there had been incidenta
'

13 of either hatanament'or intimidation at the plant site(q
o i

- Id and that the 8-point pe$gramwasnooded in part to reduce
,J |

U or prdvent those it the future? i'

/

I Thoro''have boo. cores of nileged harassment16 '
A'

/
I I. ! 'a nd int imida t ion n t , tire plant a nt' nn the Atchison case

braamo' more celebrated, na I mentionod to you earlier, that

19 a lot to do with the -- and an other cases came downli n d,

20 the line, the Dunham cano, that had n lot to do with un .

21 deciding we nooded to emphant s the program more. But.

,

22 aucun1 harnunment and antimidation, no, there vann't any

23 constrmed conos of harnarment and intimidntion that
M briidgbt this about. i

i

2* Q In there any part of tho 8-point program

A
N)

. . | -- - ,-
_ ..-

6

'
t

- --,e.,_._,_ ,,.-...._,.__w,.,., ,,-,-.,,.,_..n._.1 J,_m- . , . - . . - ~ . , . - _ . . , . _ - - c.-. . . - -
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o)! ''' which you would point to and any that la the part that is

# particularly effective at preventing or discouraging t

3 haransmont and intimidation?

#
A No, sir. I think the program in its

8 ontirety covers the whole scope of the QA/QC program and

6 all along there, all the mootings, stresning the ways to

# report, if not to us, to the NRC, or the hotlino, the

8 check stufforn, there is the signs to get emphasin, the

' people disassociating thomnolves with the program all of

to those are designed not just for harassment and intimidation

II but for safuty concerna. If they have a concern with the

12 way inspections are being done. If they have concerna

I3 about the way the proceduron are writton, anything they
('']/r.

have, no we are not limiting it to any one small segment

'8 of thin total program. So I think the eight points and the

to 'other things we have done with the ombudsman and no forth
'# nnd the things we are doing even hofore the 8-point program

'8 obviounty are all donigned for the entiro QA/QC program

and not just any particular aspect of it.

20
Q Did you know when you developed the 8-point

II program that the particular kind of problem that Chuck
22 Atchimon einimod existed and that the Departmont of 1.nbor

#3 confirmed existod, how do you know that you havo gotton to

24 the root of it in thin H-point program?

'
A You never know you have gotton to the root

n
,

.

_ _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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-

_ - 1

of anything.at'any time. We are just working at it and

j 2' 'bhepworking atHit to make sure that.Lf problems like that 1.

1

3 a' gain. like he sa s, cropped up, we will go back in~

cr p up

'' 'ther'-look''ank'make'and takc adjustments.
-- ~

4

E
'

WE haven't,had'any more problems like

6- Mr. A tchison says existe,d.
.

~
7 'Q Since his time there hcve been no more

;

8 DOL complaints filed?

? 'A No. I 'didn't say that. I said that we<

10' haven't had any more nrob'Jems'with -- like Mr. Atchison |

|

II claims happened, 'his particular type of problem.
i

|12 q. .You are telling me that after Mr. Atchison,

3
p reported his problems, as fer as you know, nobody else
t

~ ~ I4 ~ are similar problems?reported what you believe

15 A Yeah, that's right. I don't think there is

16 any simil r problems to Mr. Atch'ison that we were able

37 to'look-af and see that they were along the same lines

IS . he had claimed had Lappened to him..

We have'had otherDbL cases.but thatI9

20- i -- I.t'hink thuy were different.,. don t

21
Q Now, you testified earlier that you did not

22 examine in d, e c a ll the Atchison ov'ent or the Keeley-Kahler-

Spangler investigation 12 an 'e f f'o r t to develop the 8-point23

24 program, r just want to make e, lear, are you changing your

25 testimony on that point now when.we.were just talking about
|

|
.%# (

s .F

i

|

,q-

s ..

m
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i Mr. Atchison?

2'
A- No, no. You asked me a question about did

'

3 'we look at any specific case when we made up this 8-point

L: -_ 4 . . . >
program. .The answer to that is-no, we did not.'

as I said at that time, you> Obviously,
,

6 have the' whole gamut of things that are going on at the

.y
. plant at a given time when you are developing a program, so

8 you asked me about a specific case and I said no, we just

' looked.at the whole things we need to do to better'

.
'10 advertise our program.

'11-

Q Well, I guess my question was, and let me

12 ask ittagain.so that there is no confusion here --

13j (~j A Right.
:% / ,,

Q Did you attempt to analyze all the cases

I to find one or-more common threads or difficulties that
' ' 16 tNey_ exhibited and'then tryfto' design the 8-point program-

I to beiresponsive to those difficulties based upon the'

18 lessons learned from the prior cases?

19
A Yes. ~We didn't'make the 8-point program to

O
~

_ .

answer'a spec'ific case or' problem that -- being known at
:. -

',,.
that: time. But certainly:when you develop a program you

2- look'at ~~the things that.are going on and make sure that
2

- ' 3 ~ of' things'are covered by a program you areE
those kinds

24 .

developing.-

25
Q What part;of'the 8-point program deals with

fy,

.
- ,

1
_

. _ _ - _ - .- _ - - _ _ __ _ - _ _ _ - _ - _ - _ - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ . _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -
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the concern expressed by Mr. Atchison that his immediate"

2
supervisors were opposed to him writing NCRs?

3
A- That program has been in effect ever since

i
4

this-plant started and I -- we looked at the situation --

5
after--Mr. Atchison made that claim the number of NCRs have

6
increased in writing. So I consider that a false claim.

7 We have procedures down at the plant about

8 when an NCR is written and when an unsat inspection report

9
is written and I testified last week in that.

10 I don't think that Mr. Atheison's claim

11 that he was not allowed to write any NCRs is founded.

12 We have programs in place and have always had for the

'
writing of NCRs.

j )
14~'

Q Are you saying the fact that the DOL

15 reaches conclusions about this doesn't mean that you have

16
to agree with them?

17
A Yes, sir.

18
Q I assume that applies to the NRC as well?

19
A Oh, I don't agree with everything the NRC

20
does.

21
Q So that your perception of the existence of

22 this problem is not controlled by a finding by the DOL or

23 the Nuclear Regulatory Commission or some court but by your

24 own individual j udgment as to what you think happened and
25 what you think was right and wrong about it?

.~

v
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1 A Would you t' e s t a t e that?-

2
Q Your decision as to whether or not these

3 particular events occurred or not is not controlled by the

d findings of the Department of Labor or the Nuclear

5 Regulatory Commission but is controlled by your own

6 independent evaluation and determination as to whether the

7 event happened that way or not?

8 A Not necessarily. Even if you have your own

9 opinion of something you still move forward to make sure

10 that any allegations that are being made are covered by

II whatever program to prevent those allegations or what is

12 being alleged -- you make the program to prevent those kind

13
.

of things from happening. Regardless of whether you
,

,

y
~ Id really' believed it happened or not you make damn sure that

15 they don't happen.

16 Q But as I understood your testimony it was

17 that as regards Mr. Atchison's claim that he was

18 discouraged from writing hCRs, you have concluded that that

39 was not correct, that the program to encourage writing

20 NCRs already_ existed in place and that in fact since he

21 left more NCRs have been written, all of which makes you

22. feel that that is not a problem; is that correct?

23 A I do not believe that writing of NCRs at

24 Comanche Peak is a problem.

- Q The increase in the number of NCRs that have'

3 25

_-

_ - -_. ._---_._-_-_____ - -
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w/ 1 occurred - - - that you--have. stated has occurred since

2' Mr. Atchison has left, have you attempted to determine

3 whether that is related to the number of total

4 investigations that hav e been taking place since then

5 due to the plant coming closer to completion?

6 A I haven't.

7 MR.-ROISMAN: Can we take a short break?
,

.ced4 8 (Short recess.)

9

10

11

12

,- . 13

''~ - ja

15-

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

,, ~ ,
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p-f
k- 'I BY MR. ROISMAN:

4

-2 .q' Mr. Clements, I'd like to have you give me
.

3- some help in understanding-how the eight point program

4 - works . , And 'I ? d.' like us [tct look at the T-shirt incident
~

., _

_ .
e, ..

-5 _as an. example. .

6- Can you telleme how did the eight point program
,

7' come into play in the company's dealing with T-shirt program
- -

8 -- the T-shirt incident, excuse me?
,

9 MR. BELTER: If it did.
.

'10 MR. ROISMAN: If it did.
L

11 -THE WITNESS: I'm not even sure that we'd'

|
12; - take an isolated incident like that, where the T-shirt

jag. _

incident'is! apropos to'the eight point program.13 -

V' $ 14 BY MR. ROISMAN:

15 g ; And - in your ~ j udgment , there's nothing there
,

"

16 :that.the' Ombudsman needs to investigate?
,

117- A .Th'e ' Ombudsman is st one o f' - the eight points.
4

18- ._Q. I'm sorry. .I thought Mr. Grier. was"-one of; ,

l9 the'eightipoints?z

:/(.. 2 20 A' -' N o , sir. He's a' separate item.
~

"" 21 - la 0h, I'see. You list just the exit. interview

part:of;the program?:22 as.,y ,

23 t A. Yes,' sir.
.

,

24 :Q- . Which Mr.,Grier"is one of the-implementers*

,

.
25- of,.butLMr. Grier and the Ombudsman ~1s not part of it?~

.

rs:
,

.

w

,

4

s -

- .
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j-y.
x ,j : j' A- That's right.

2 Q I believ,e that Mr. Spence thinks that he is.

3 Is this eight point program written down in one place?

~

4 - In.other words, is there a document --

- 5 ?A In correspondence between me and the attorney,

6 I|believe.it's; listed as'one through eight. When Belter

7 gets it for you, I guess you can see that.
.

'>:

8 Q Well, there's still a question as to whether'

9 that.will happen or not.'

to But inside the. company --

11 A Inside the company, the eight -- those of us,

.12 _ who work with the eight point program know what those eight

13 Points-are. It's written'down.
7

A^~'? 14 -Q Does Mr. Spence work with the eight point
*

.

15 Program?

16 A Only through me and -- you know, he's the

17 President of a Company. He doesn't carry a copy of the eight

-18 Point program around with him, Mr. Roisman, but only through

pp me, I presume, you'd say.
u

' '

20; Q Okay, so.you wouldn't expect him to;have, on

21 his. desk or in his files somewhere the eight points.

22 And as far as.you know --

'

. 23 A' He may have it in a reading file somewhere,

24 or something like that,- but he wouldn't -- I don't think he'd

25 beLfamiliar with what the.eight -- I don't think he could
L

b

I
.A,_.e; -

:
1
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A't - .1' name the eight points.
'

2 Q In your judgment, then is the T-shirt incident

:3 - an' incident which is unrelated to the kinds of problems that
~

d' the.eight point program was' addressed to?
'

5
. , M R '.. B E L T E R : <Could you repeat that question?

6 I'm sorry, I' missed it.

7- ' ]The reporteriread.the record as requested.)

, - 8 THE. WITNESS: No, sir. I believe that the
.,.

- 9 eight point ~ program addresses the problem that was outlined

10 by the peop'le, the so-called T-shirters. As they indicated,' '

11 th'ey thought the problem, the cause of the T-shirt' incident,

- 12 was a lack ofLcommunications between QC management and the

Meg 13 -QC inspectors. And the eight point program is-definitely
jh:
''- .14 : supposed to_take care of communications. So I agree with you ,

;15 that that'should take care - of it.

216. .BY-MR. ROISMAN:
,

17 'Q What'has~been done-now, in response to the

[- 18 T-shirt' incident , to .try - tofidentify how the eight' point
'

19- program fail'e'd?'
; -.

,
=20- MR. BELTER: .Could w'e take.a short break here?'

- 21 - THE WITNESS: Let me answer'that first?

#- 22 MR.-BELTER: :Sure.,,

'23 'THE WITNESS: The eight point' program didn't
.

,

:24 ' fail. You can't_have'one incident and.you'can't say that

125 -the whole program is'a failure.;
-

; .

Ae
-

fa $

'
- , - .- ._ . . . . - _ - - - _ _ - _ _ _ . . _ - _ .___.__--- -..__-__-_.-__-_.- - --._-_-__ _ ___ _ - _-____ ._ _ _ _ _ _ .
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p
2 &_l 1' MR. BELTER: Let's take a break here.

2. (Recess.)

3' BY MR. ROISMAN:
.

4 Q Let me'put my last question to you a little

5; ' differently, Mr. Clements., Is the lack of communication

L6 alleged:in the.T-shirt' incident,.is that lack of communication-

7 something_which needs, corrective action? And if so, how
~

they'~ight-point' program move'to
.

- 8 d o,' s' e correct it?e

.)
9 A That is a managemer' ' problem and we've taken

-10 steps to correct that. "I presume that -- I look at the eight
.

.

11 points and I don't see any particular one of the eight points

' 12' that is designed to correct communications problem. It's

,

,-s
- 13 a management problem and:we've taken care of that.

' \-) 'z+
li Q .What,have you done?:

,

'

15 A We'veTha'd meetings with the QC inspectors,
1

16 the manager of site QA,-Teny Vega. He's-had meetings-with
.

17 all the' inspectors. He's put'out letters to them, to tell
4

18 them his_ door is open, to come in and talk'to him if.they
,

19- . wan't to, talking about the|0mbudsman. 'And'Mr. Spence has.

< - 20 met with roughl,y half of-the inspectors and reaffirmed
.

21 the_ dedication of the company to QA/QC principles.

.
22 Q When you say the inspectors, do you mean the

- 23 inspectors who-were involved in the T-shirt incident or do
,

-24 tyou mean all: the' inspectors on the plant site?
4

25 A All the inspectors on the plant site.
,

/ :,

N,N
_

*s

+ ~ 9 's t+- 4- p wp~, --mw e- ,oq n- ,r.wqgwy,-g,-o , wv- <m-n --e,. sery 9--gm, 47~w -.,ay-_,.,y , , _ , , , , ,9,-p ,,,.n4 m,,,. .pa .. 9,, , ,
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, 'i I Mr. Spence also met with the eight T-shirters''

2 along with Mr. Eisenhut and Mr. Hayes and Mr. Collins of

3 the NRC. He met with those people.

d Q When did that happen?

5 A In April, I believe it was around the first

6 part of April. And that's how I happen to know that the

7 T-shirters said that it was a communications problem, because

8 they stressed at that time that there was no problem with

9 writing NCRs or anything like that. The biggest problem they

10 said they had was a problem with communicating with their

11 supervisor.

12 So that's why Vega has taken steps to correct

13 that.

~ I4 Q In your judgment, did any o f the events that

15 happened immediately following the wearing of the T-shirts

on the fateful day constitute harassment by any person of16

17 any of the eight -- so-called eight T-shirt wearers?

18 A What events are you talking about?

19 Q Well, the locking of them up -- or detaining

20 them in a particular room?

21 A No, sir. I don't think that did --

22 -Q The --

23 MR. BELTER: Would you let him finish?

24 MR. ROISMAN: I'm sorry.

25 THE WITNESS: I don't think that did. When I

i
, . ,

k
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, 3.,
1_); - 71; was called, in Dallas, and told about the incident, my.

'2 concern was whether or not any verbal or physical violence
_ ,

.
.

3 might1be ---might be likely between the craft people and

E nspectors. So when I'd heard that they had ask them4 the QC i

5 to assemb'le in a room, 1 said good. I'd like them to stay

6 there until we decide what we're going.to do about it, because

7 I don't want any verbal.or physical violence taking place.

I:d'idn't know what the mood was between the'

8 ,,

9 construction hands 1an'd'the'QC inspectors.

10 ? [ BY MR. ROISMAN:
'

~ > . . .

made you.haveseven any concern that there11 *JQ i.What'

12 might be!some phys'ical v'iolence?

13 1 -Anytime 'youLhave a construction job, it.just
~

, -s
- 1
' "# -

14 might -- they might have considered that.provacative, so
'

15 I was worried ab'out that.

16' Q Had anyone told.you that ~ these same T-shirts~

1:7 had been worn ~ on several other occasions in the same week --

'18 A 'No, s i r ..

* ~19 Q -- by substantially larger numbers of people
<

-20 than the eight?

21 A At that time, they.had not, no, sir.

-

22 Q No.one communicated that to you?

23- A At that time?

24 ^Q Yes.

25 A No, sir.

f~3
,

3

l.

, ., , , - , . - - . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . __ . - - - . . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . . _ . . _ . . . , _ _ . . . _ - _ _ . _ - -
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-) 1 Q You learned that later?

2 A Yes, sir.

3 Q Would that have changed your decision about

4 whether you thought there might have been physical violence

5 because the men were wearing the shirts?

6 A I think it would have.

7 Q Have you taken any disciplinary action against

8 the person who first communicated the information to you and

9 didn't share that with you?

10 A .No , I haven't.

11 Q Who was that person?
,

12 A It was Ron Tolson.

, '13 Q Can you tellime, at,the time that you were
\

'/- 14 contacted,on the T-shirt _eight incident, was anything related

15 to you about alleged destructive testing?

16 MR. BELTER: I'm going to object, Tony, this

17- is way beyond the scope of direct examination here. And

18 Mr. Clements was cross-examined about the T-shirt incident

Up and his knowledge of it last week. You're going over stuff

20 that he testified to last week, not what he testified to

21 this morning. I want to be liberal about it, but you

22 relate it back to the eight point program and we'll go ahead.

23 But you're asking for details of the T-shirt

24 incident and we're not going to re-try that.

25 MR. ROISMAN: All right, I will relate it back

c,

*/ 4

L
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x/ .1 to that and I'm sorry if I assumed that the relation was

2 obvious.

3 BY MR. ROISMAN:

4 Q In the development of an appropriate QA/QC

5 attitude at the plant site, is the eigh t point program

6 addressed both to making sure that the QA/QC people feel free

7 to do their job, as they see fit, and also to make sure that

8 they are not going to do it improperly? Is it addressed to

9 both' halves of that?

10 A. No, the eight point program is designed to

11 first of all let the people know what the company's attitude

12 is toward the QA/QC program and secondly, to let them know

13 that if-they have any problems, as I said before, with any
,_

- 14 aspect of the QA/QC program, that they have every right

15 to make that known to the company. And lacking that, if they

16 don't want ta do that, make it known to the Nuclear Regulator:r

17 Commission.

18 The way they do their job is outlined in

19 thousands of procedures, instructions, docunents down there.

20 So the eight point program has nothing to do with how

21 they're supposed to do their job.
,

,

22 Q Just make sure that they know that if they're

23 unhappy or think something is wrong, they have a way to

24 address that?

25 A That's right.

,-
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j
kg_A 11 Q Now what if the person with the concern is

2 at the supervisory level or above, but within the QA/QC chain

3' and they have a concern about people who work beneath them?

:4 Are.they supposed to utilize this mechanism, or simply utilize

15- the authority that exists in their chain of command? When I

-6 .say this mechanism, are they supposed to go to the hotline

17 if they want?

8 A That's to o vague, Mr. Roisman. I can't answer
L'

9 a question with them having a problem with someone below

10' them. Be specific and I'll answer it.

11 Q Well, if the QC supervisor felt that his

12 employces were. protesting-w' hat they perceived to be either
,

j.- . 13 adverse working c$nditions
'

improper conditions and thator

Q ^

l'4 thdir mechanism;of. protest"wasito improperly inspect, such
,

IS as'doin3 destructive instEdd'of non-destructive testing, is~

16 his approach -- theLsupervisor's approach -- if he doesn't
_

17 want.to c'onfront the people directly, does he have the h'otline

18 available to him to say' hey, this has got me' troubled?!

-19 A You're asking does the hotline program -- does
..t c,.

20. the' hotline replace good management? practices, and-the answer

21 is no.

22' Q Well,- my question is if a supervisor's having

23 . trouble'with?the people who repor; to him?

o 24 A' That's a management' problem. That is not --

E "

25 ~Q .Okay, so you're saying the hotline'is for

-g
\}

r
# ' ;1

e

/

'

L . _ _ _
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(
C)' 1 the people who are having problems with people who are

2 over them or even with them, not with people who work for

3 them?

4 A. That's right.

end5' 5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13.rx

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

'23

24

25

,

J
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\-) 1 Q Has there been a written evaluation of the

2 effectiveness of the "8-Point" Program since the time that it

3. 'was put/in place?

4- ~A No, sir.

5 Q Has'there been an overall evaluation of it outside

~6 .of that -- orally or in some meetings that you're aware of?

'' 7 A Outside of our -- you mean, by "outside," what --

8 Q Other than in a written form.

9 A Just/in' conversation between people.

'10 'MR. BELTER: I'm 'c'onfused by your question,

11 because you,seem to have.left.part of.it out when you.

.
12' rephrased. -

-

'

4

13 ,DidLyou mean to.ask about were there reports on it
>~;[.!

~14 'in various~mdetings?' das it discussed-in meetings?''''

15 MR. ROISMAN: Well, no. My question was -- let me

16' rephrase the question.-

,

17 MR. BELTER: I think you got a "no" to half your

18 question --

19 MR. .ROISMAN: Okay.
. .

20 MR. BELTER: -- and the other half was left up in
I

21 .the air.

|22 MR.-ROISMAN: Okay. All right. I'm sorry. Let'

23- me'just rephrase it.
.

; .24 MR. BELTER: All right.

25

:

-

-) ;
7
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.I i:
's/ . 1 BY MR'. ROISMAN:

2 .Q: Have there been any overall evaluations of the
r

3 effectiveness of_the "8-Point" Program?

4 + A~ 'Not -- not. documented.-

:5 Q Well, other than document, what -- have there been

6 any_?-

7 A We've had meetings from time to time to discuss it
~

:8 and look at it and see if we needed to change it in any way
.

9 -and to see how we feel like it's -- it's working -- yes.

_
10. Q And when-you:say "we," who are the "we" that

01 _you're talking about?-
' 12- -A' ' It could be-different- folks. It could be me, with

i .

13 the ; people : w'h8e workE f or --me in Quality Assurance / Quality.g
i
Q ,/

~ 14 _ Control. Or'_it could be me and Mr. Spence and -- you know, j

15 .it --
'

..

(16 Q Are you almost.always there? Would that be a

17- reasonable assumption?
. .

IIL A I'would think I'd be ~ there at -- most of the time.

19 :Although people could_ discuss it without me being there,

20- .obviously.

'

21 Q Have any problems in its implementation been

;22 identified to you?

23 _(Pause.)

24. 'A Only. mechanical problems, like the signs being .too
-

25 'smallEat first and stuff 11ike. But no, I haven't had any --

. .

.

Q

e
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.,

1 'there was one allegation, I think, on the " Hot Line" itself,--

2 that "The ' Hot Line' wasn't working," and that's still

3 .pending. But that's the only one that- I remember anything

4 like that.

5. Q. Any' indications or reports to you that the

6 "8-Point" Program was not effective?

7 A Only -- only the one allegation that -- that came

8 over the " Hot Line," that I remember. I don't -- I don't

9 remember any -- any other allegations like that.

10 Q Do you remember seeing one of these status report

;11 " Hot Line" programs which - .let's just take Clement Exhibit 4
'

12 as'an example'of..thatf-- that indicated that an investigation

13 was being postponed as a result of advice of -- I believe it
.

ja

! 'I 14 mentioned, ' i n p a r t i c u l'a r ,' M r . / R'e y n o l d s , because the matter i

~

~~

>
'

,

15 was pending in some legal proceeding?

16 'MRijBELTER: Could.you' refer us to the number,

= 17- so we'll know what we're talking about?-

-18 THE WITNESS: It's not numbered, as a matter of''

19' fact.- -I t should be number 9, but the number didn't come on.

20 I believe that's what you're talking about,' ' '

.21 Mr.'Roisman, number.9?

:22 MR. ROISMAN: Yes.

23 MR. BELTER: Just to be-clear, Mr. Reynold's name'

|24 .is'not mentioned in there.

25 MR. ROISMAN: Okay.'

f,

N,|
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I- #- THE WITNESS: Just the corporate attorney.

2 MR. ROISMAN: Yes, sir.

3 MR. BELTER: ' What was your question? I'm sorry.

# MR. ROISMAN: Okay, I had asked him was he familiar

5 with that. And he obviously is. *

6 BY MR. ROISMAN:

7
Q Can you tell me what is the justification for

8 delaying the completion of an inquiry that comes in through

9 the " Hot Line," in this particular case?

10 And then I'm going to ask you to tell what are your

II general criteria for when you would delay.

12 MR. BELTER: I have no objection to your second

13 question, Tony. But I think the first one is irrelevant.'s

j
Id I don't see that any of the allegations on this

15 one relate to harassment'or l'n t imid a t io n .
16 1 mean, there may be reasons why, with respect to

17 this particular investigation, which is not related to

18 harassment or intimidation, it should wait -- and I'm not

39 familiar with the circumstances surrounding it or why the

20 corporate attorneys have advised that they need to be

21 . involved or that the investigation perhaps should be partially

22 delayed.

23 MR. ROISMAN: Well --

24 MR. BELTER: Your second question is perfectly

25 all right to ask him.

! \
x .)

m
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- I MR. ROISMAN: All right. Well, let me -- let me

2 try' to relate the first and then, for the moment, put it

3 aside anyway and let him answer the second one.

'd But as to the first, I think the allegation that

JE :the phones at'CPSES are bugged certainly -- I mean, I have

6 not seen the -- the actual allegation itself. All 1 have is

7 the summary that we have here.

8 - But the ability to communicata freely seems --

-

9 MR. BELTER: Okay, 1 --

10 MR. ROISMAN: -- seems to be questioned there.

~ll
.

- MR. BELTER: On that one --

12' MR. ROISMAN: On'the-other hand,-I think on-the- j ob

13. ,-j - drug use, except to the. extent that it's alleged to affect

"k.) I4 !the:qualityfof work:inLgeneral, which is not really where

15 we're at , *I think is'off the point, and ---and the " Hot Line"'
.

.16 J is not' working-is the one I believe -- is that.the one that

17 you were < >-->

18 THE WITNESS: ,That's the one I was referring to.

19 .MR. ROISMAN: -- talking about just a momentrago,

20 Mr. Clements?.
'

' 21 THE' WITNESS: Yes, sir,

22 MR. ROISMAN: Okay.r
,

'23 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.'

.

~ 24 MR. ROISMAN: But let's start.with the second
.

25 question-first, because I think it's a better base.

#p
1 [v

-w/

,

a

. . . _ _ . . s. .aa _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ 2 m.m.. _ _ _ _ . - _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ . __..___.__._.__m. _ _ - - . _ _ . - - - - - -_._.________-s
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U 1 BY MR..ROISMAN:

2 -Q Are.there some criteria that you have for when e

'3 " Hot Line" investigation would be deferred or delayed, rather

| 4' than proceeding as quickly as possible?

5 And if'so, what are those?

6 A You understand that I don't have anything to do

7 with that. That's.not my criteria.

8 That's Mr. Andrews and the corporate president,

9 Mr. Farrington. I wouldn't have any say in that at all.

10 Q' So,-it's completely out of your chain, you're

11 saying.

12 A That's right, yes.

13 If he want help, technical help, in doing an,-
'

.

investigation, then I try to' point him in the right direction14"

15- .so'that~there's no conflict.of interest. But that's not my

16 -- that'.s not',my arealoflexpertise.
.

17 .Q Are you - -are you aware of whether such criteria'

18 exist? .
,

19 A No sir, I'm note

20 Q _Then,.I, assume 'that' the answer to my first question,

21 which had to do with-why.was this particular one delayed, you

22' were also not -- you have no knowledg.e about?

23 A That's right.

24 Q Okay.

25 Well', th~atasaves us a lot of time, -

fx.
t ).
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% _/- 1'
Q You.have testified that you put the word out to'

2 all people that harassment and intimidation would not be
~

3
' tolerated at the plant site. And I'm unclear -- I know you

4
testified that'there have been allegations of it -- is it

5 -your! position that there has never been an allegation

6 . established'to your satisfaction that
'

of'a'ctual harassment--

'

. -andf. intimidation at the plant site?
.

~

8 ~

A I can't- think of any particular allegation that --

9' that confirms it in my mind. Interpersonal relationships

-10
- being what they are, I'm sure that there's people who have

.

' perceived they've been harassed and intimidated. I sometimes

12 -feel harassed and intimidated by things that I don't think the

13/~Y other person' intends'it to be'so.
N. .

" 34
I guess-I -- I haven't sat down and read all of

"' the -- all of.the harassment and intimidation allegations. 'I'

i

~

.5,1
- justeknow about them in general. So, I can't pick'out one

y in: my mind r'ight -now that 'I'think has been confirmed.'

,

-18r'
E .Is-that responsive?7

,

(
,

Yes, it'is.,gl'm'gring|to ask you to -- I think-

Q -

.
..

,, s. w^- -t'

,,20
maybe_we'need to get some clarification what you mean -- when

-

'

fyou made Lthe-st'atbment. And.I know that -- or at least it's

22 r'eported~that you have made that statement on several occasiono,
,

- 23 ihcluding, I believe -- well,-let's see if-it's actually
u

24 signed by Mr.-Smith.

25 But the words you used are contained in the
:t

?
'

' (__/ :
<

_
.

_''

7
,

.

-

- _. _ __ - __ _ _ ___.2 __.________.-_____________.___.--___-________.___._____._._____.m_____ _ _ _ __d
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^-< -I December 20th, 1983 -statement from Mr. Spence to the entire

2 : personnel assigned to Comanche Peak, in which he says,

.3 |"Accordingly, acts o'f intimidation, harassment, or threats,
d et cetera, will not be tolerated."

5- And'you've echoed that same thought here this
6 morning.

7- A I'have. I most certainly have.

8
Q .So, I do want to get from you an idea of what that

9 ' ,means.

10 But :let me, before I get to that, let me just be

II clear about this: When you.say "will not be tolerated," do

12 you have a specific. series of. steps in mind that you would

13 take if, in your judgment, it existed in a particular instance 1. (- )
6

\.,{
.I4 ~other'words, what d'oes "not tolerated" mean?In

'15 A I think that you would,have to look at.each

16 ~ individual case. Those people out there in a QC organization

.-17 work ~for me,,and I do not tolerate -- and I use that word

18 again -- people harassing.pe'ople who work for me.~

39 "I had that'same philosophy for the years I was in

20 .the; Navy, and-I have,it now - that those QC inspectors work

21 - f o r ' me , and' I' d o'n ' t want their bosses or the construction

[- 22 hands'hirassing them, intimidating them, or in any other

23 way preventing'them to do their job.
24 And when I find out about it, I go and look and --

25 find.out;it's been alleged, I go and look into it. And if I

n.
V.

u_
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( )
' ' '

think that there's any shade of it, I start raising hell with
''

'

the personnel involved.

3
They are my employees. They work for Brown & Root,

4
but they're listed under my organization in the -- in the

5 overall organization. So, I feel like it's my j ob to protect

6
them.

7
And I look at each individual case that comes

8
along.

9
Q So, the words "will not be tolerated" are not

10 buzz words for "you're going to be fired" --

I
A No.

I
Q -- or "you're going to be demoted," or anything?

,

13
A No.

)
'b ' 14

it could be that they'd be fired?Q It could be --

15
A I would -- it could be. I would want to investigate

16 it and take a look. And I want the inspector to be satisfied

37 with the solution.

18 Now, that doesn't mean he's always going to be

satisfied with the solution, but I want to give him

20 management's viewpoint of why we did what we did.

21
Q And then let's go back to the initial thought on

22 the ~ harassment / intimidation.
23 What I want to try to understand is, first of all,

24 do you see those as two distinct words, describing two

distinct situations?

x

m
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I |
'~ # I And secondly, I'd like you to articulate on the

2 record, more clearly if you would, this distinction between

3 you may feel it but the person who you claim did it may not

a have intended it and how that fits into your definition.

5 MR. BELTER: We've got two questions there, Tony?

6 MR. ROISMAN: Yes, we've got two questions.

7 MR. BELTER: Okay. One at a time.

BY MR. ROISMAN:

9
Q You can take them one at a time, or you can give

10 me a group answer if it's easier.

I' M R ~. ROISMAN: I don't want to artificially break

12 up his thought process.

I3(~y THE WITNESS: Well, let me give you my definition

kJ 34 of " harassment" and " intimidation."
I BY MR. ROISMAN:

6
Q Okay.

I7
A I guess that's what you asked for.

18
Q Okay.

A To me, " harassment" would be if every time I came

20 in to inspect in a given area, the manager or mangers
.

of involved followed me around and looked at what I was doing --'

22 andmaybe without saying anything, but just looked at it --

23 that would bejust let me know that they're there. Or --

24 " harassment."
25 If they came up to me and said, " Hey, you know

h

\_,.)

L..
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\-/ 1 that . your j ob depends upon doing this inspection properly" --

2 and they wouldn't even have to say "and according to the way

3 I want to do it," but just say "doing it properly," because

d I know my job --

5 Q Uh-huh.

6 A I'm out there, I'm trained -- then, that would--

7 be intimidation, something that -- oh, a physical or a --

8 I don't mean ','p hy s i c a l" -- a loss of a job or a loss of

9 promotion, a loss of seniority, something like that, a loss --

10 that would be " intimidation" as far as I was concerned.

11 Q And what about this concept of the intention of

12 .the person who's engaging in the act versus the perception

13 of the person who is the recipient of the act?
,7_ ;

~ 14 A Let me relate to you a story that I've already

15 related in these hearings. But, oh, three or four weeks ago,

16 an inspector was in the men's room at the plant site, and a

person on the construction management side said to him, " Hey,1-7

18 you got enough hangers done today to allow you to be in the
39 bathroom?"

20 Well, he said it in jest.

21 The inspector want to Mr. Grier, and Mr. Grier

22 investigated it --

23 Q Uh-huh.

24 A -- and got back with the inspector and said, " Hey,

25 this guy says he was joking. I believe he was joking." and

,,

_ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - - _ - _ - _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - _ . _ __
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U 1: he said,~"HU:had nothing but good' things to say about you and
,

'27 your inspection." 'So, it was all'-- but at the time, the
~

'3 guy" thought he was either being harassed or intimidated. I'm
,

d not aura-which.

5 1+ So,ilfthink.that there's all -- there's cases like !

6 that all the time, where people think they've been harassed

7 ,or intimidated and it'n not intended to be such.

Q .In.your perception'in that, event that you just*

9- described-to me, it would nit. fit ~ into th'e harass or
J

10 intimidated definition because.of't'ae lack of the intent on
v

- 11 the part of the speaker?

12 A I think that's.right.'

O. Q Now,.if the inspector said, "I'm not satisfied13

J'' Id with that. I canitell'you, if yop'd been in there and there
,

15 y e'r e just the two of us -- thib, guy is real big, and I'm real
16 small - .and I felt it,'and I atill do, and I don't think he

was joking. I think he's' covering himselfcnow" -- does that17
'

i

18 change it? .Or as long' as 'you s till p- .
,

'
19 A We would --

!
'

believe that the speaker didn't intend --20- Q --

.

21 A We would look'in -- I think look into it further,

22 But I think if that would come out, Mr. -- I

2'3 think Mr. Grier or-whoever else would look at it would look ;

I24 at it in more' detail, wouldn't .look at it superficially and'

. ,

25 just say, "Tho guy'says,.'I was just joking.'" That wouldn't
L '

'

,

i

I

"
J

L-_-___._-.__ - . . _ - _ - _

? Y_



Mnji 6/13 60,065

i/ I if there were just the two of them in there.--

2 And then, if the if the man insisted that he--

3 felt intimidated, then the word would get back to the guy,

d "li c y , I don't care if you're joking or not. Don't joke with

5 that guy. And don't joke with anybody else like that, because

6 they're taking it seriously."

Gnd 6

8

9

10

11

12

13
- x
I ;

%.) 34

15

16

17

18

-19

20

21

22

23

24

25

, . .

sm,

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ - . _
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e

g. , . . .

Q
- Ydu ind ic.a t e d that when the hotline was'~

' , . ..
.

..w .

- . established tisa t. it was done in suc* a way.that, number
,

. .

';:3
. you wanted:to" assure t o_ the fullest extent possiblenone,

:a- conf 13entialit*pfuith -respect ti the people uho would call
1 - -

_. '

IS into the li~otline'and to the extent that even if.they' don't
' ~

~ <

n,*y; - =s __

y,o u r g iv e . ,i t - t o them in any event?
_

ask forjit

' 'A No, sir, It did'n't say that.

8 '

I-thought that is what you did
'

' q; .I'm sorry'.
-, . ,:,

.say. v - * -. <

'

10- L' -

A g,' .No. If- they asked for anonymity or-s

m
confidentikality they get it. B.u t ~Mr. Andrews has never --^11

~

; -

1'124
-

is .basf cally with j ust Mr. Andrews. .The rest of
-

- and that
- -

- -

'
[} /-

it,;as far'as 1.am concerned, I' don't know any -- I ' guess
'

'

a.4 ' -- ,,,
'I misstated that.

115 If they. asked'for anonymity or
-16

'

confidentiality Mr.'Andrews gives them that. But as far
'

17 ~ rest of it'is concerned he doesn't-give their namesas the
'

'18 's

to.us anyway.

!
- :Q Okay. That's all I was trying to --

~

20
~

'A- Yeah.- I see how I misstated that.

-21 '

: If the person ar.ks,for it he gives it to

22
them. But.he'didn'.t tell us anyway. _That's j6st for him

'
'

23 s,o 'he;- if he doesn't get the person to agree to-

'

24 -confidentialityrhe has no way of getting back to him.
.

,g ,
+

- 25- If-it.-in-anonymous. S$ he asks the guy -- or somehow he
..

<

x.)
-I. e

\

4
- -'

) ~

q

w _
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'

'(/' 1' . gets inEtouch'with the guy or the gal and he says hey,
~

2 I'll be1 glad to get back with you and tell you what has4 ,= ,

3 happened about this but I can't if I don'c know who your

4 are. If you1still want anonymity, hey, that's fine. But

~

'5L he doesn't tell us. -I have no idea -- I have some ideas,

6 but.I haven't been told who any of those people are.

7 MR. BELTER: Tony, could I ask just one
'

, ,

8 clarifying , question-.here--

- 9 MR. POISMAN: Sure, of course.

10 - MR. BELTER: - .to keep it straight?,

_

11- MR. ROISMAN: Yes.

I12 iMR. BELTER: Are some'of the calls on the
'

p_q . hotlineLwhere.the person doesn't,even give their names13

i b
'~

14- themselves so'Andrews wouldn't know their.name?' ' ~ '

.15. THE WITNESS: Oh,'sure. They are anonymous

" ~

_16- ~ calls'. TheyLjust call'up;and say hey..the hotline is not
'

=17 'workinguor, you know, so.and-so.is not using his safety

18 belt on the scaffolding out there and don't leave'a name.
.

'

19, .MR._ROISMAN: I-had understodd=:that.

<

'20 -BY'MR. ROISMAN:-

'

- 21- - Q Why is'the' confidentiality an important

22' _ ingredient?. Why should there be any need for |
,(

123 confidentiality?
l

24
~

AL Well, in my mind there'isn't. For-some
~

"

'

.25 reason people think that've'are going to come down on

}('\ b |
u

y .("

<

'

.

--A___ __m_._.__ __.- _. __.___.m.m..__m.._m_ _ ______m- ._._____________.___._______.____m____ - _m_______m.___ __m__._.m____m_- __.__. _.__m___ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _- -
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somebody for making known their problems with the plant.
2

But, on the contrary, I try to encourage them.
3

If I find problems -- I being the QC guy,'

4
if we find problems, then its problems that the NRC

S

doesn't find and we get them fixed and the plant is safer (
4

6' '

and more reliable. So I want the people to come forth with
7

their problems. That's why we have the 8-point program;
8

that's why we started advertising it more and more.
9

I don't know why people would think that --
10

fbecause the management of Texas Utilities, no one could ever
1

11

show where w e' have been vindictive on anything like that,
12

the management of this corporation.
13

__) -Q Does it trouble you that you need to have the
14

confidentiality' feature in order to get all the i nf ormation,
15

that there is some misapprehension in the work force?
16

A No, sir. I wish the world were a perfect

17

place but it is not and there is always some people who are
18

not going to trust the bosses, not going to trust the
19

management, so that's why we have the confidentiality and
20

the anonymity because we want the problems to come forth and
21

if a guy has got problems, a guy or a gal has got problems
22

and either one want to be anonymous in their phone call or
23

if 6ey want to have confidentiality, then I would rather
2A

they come forth with that problem as to not come forth with
25

it because they didn't have that confidentiality or
-
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\~' I - anonymity. I wish it was'a perfect place, but its not.

-2 ;There are.always some people that are not going to trust

3 the system.
,

Q. I take it that it is a matter of degree,

.though; is that correct?- I mean if you had reason to believe

'6'

that 90 percent of the people in the plant believed thata-
.

.7 unless they-had anonymity they couldn't tell anybody any
'

8 -

that would give you more cause for concern thanuproblem;

' ' if you tought one percent,of the people in the plant had

to -that feeling?

I 'I I think any manager would feel that way,,

12- - '

any good manager.

I3y' ' ~ Have.you ma'de'any effort to trend eitherQ
,

''-- '14 your. exit;in,terviews, yourthotline calls or any other
0 . mechanisms 'you might.have to determine'whether or not the

,

16 amountiof apparent'need for or desire for confidentiality-

II has been on the-increase-or the: decrease since the 8-point

18
,

program was put into'effect?

"- MR'.;BELTER: .Do'you understand the question?'

20
e _

THE WITNESS: I.think I do.

21
r- I haven't made any statistical trending,,

.22 ~ talking 1to the people.who.do-the interviews'and-whobut'

23- get-the'checkfstuffers that
-

~

come back, the few that1come

24 back,:and.so forth, 1 am amazed really at the few numbert

25 of people wh'o-do request' anonymity.and confidentiality.4"

, f~g '
j} y)

*

,

- p
. . . .
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I BY MR. ROISMAN:

2
Q Out of those who have communicated?

3 A Yes, sir.

d
Q Have you looked at exit interviews to see ,

1

how many people are writing "no comment" down on exit )5

6 interviews as opposed to answering t ''. e questions as they
,

1
|~7 are laid on those exit interviews, or has anybody?

8 A The people at the plant, the QC/QA folks

9 at the plant obviously do because they do the interviews.

10 The ones -- I haven't gone back and looked at all the

Il no comments because I know roughly how many people are

12 leaving and I-look at the no comments, but -- I mean I don't

13 look'at the no comments, but I get the results of the ones,y
?

'

14 who have comments on them.

15
Q I guess my question was whether or not any

16 -effort has been made to ' trend or to otherwise determine
17 from these various pieces of information that the 8-point

18 program allows you to receive, how the company is doing

~19 compared to how it was doing when you put the program into

20 effect.

21 A We have no, that I know of, no formal program

22 for that.

23- MR. ROISMAN: Right. No further questions

24 at this time.

25

,,

'
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I EXAMINATION BY THE NRC} gggggg
2 BY MR. BERRY:

3 Q Mr. Clements, my name is Gregory Berry.

4 I am appearing on behalf of the Nuclear Regulatory

5 Commission. I want to ask you a couple of questions about

6 your testimony here this morning.

7 A All right.

Q Mr. Clements, this 8-point plan that the8

company developed, has that plan been made known to the9

quality control / quality assurance inspectors in its10

11 entirety?

12 I mean has a meeting been held where -- at~

13 which the quality control inspectors were present and

management went through the program one by one just as youId

15 did here with us this morning?

16 A No. They have seen the effects of all

17 eight points.

18 Well, it is hard to say they have seen the

l9 effects of number 8, but the others are all obvious.

Q So it is really just something that --20

21 A It is a company program.

22 Q Right. That they feel by just improvement

23 in the work environment?
24 A That's right.

Q Okay. Mr. Clements, is this, the 8-point25
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'# I program, that is not -- it is not designed for specific

2 cases or particular applications; it is more -- is it.--

3 dc you understand the question?

4 All right. Let me rephrase it.

5 A No, I understand the question. That's

6 right. As I told Mr. Roisman, we didn't design''the program

7 to meet any particular case or cases. It is a program

8 outlined to give better visibility and better communications

9 and a better QA/QC program at Comanche Peak.

10
Q It is also not I guess the primary,

II management's primary response to I guess harassment and

12 intimidation allegations or concerns at the plant, is it?

13 A- No, it isn't.

Id
'Q There are --

IS MR. BELTER: Did you finish your answer?

16 ~ THE WITNESS: Yeah, I -- yeah.
*

17 MR. BERRY: All right. I'm sorry if I

IO interrupted you.

19 BY MR. BERRY:

Q In other words -- I mean, this 8-point plan20

is just one mechanism or just part of a response or part of21

management's initiatives to I guess prevent harassment and22

intimidation, threats and things like that, from occurring?23

A The QA/QC program itself tells the folks24

what they are supposed to be doing a nd how they are supposed25

n

9
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I to be conducting their jobs.

2 The management philosophy is the point

3 that I have tried to get across to the QA/QC supervisors

4 that, as Mr. Roisman pointed out, that Mr. Spence and I

5 will not tolerate harassment and intimidation.

6 Now, what actions management takes is,

7 again, as Mr. Roisman has pointed out, may vary from

8 case to case. But that is what we -- how we handle

9 harassment and intimidation. And the 8-point program is

10 basically a communications program.

11 Q So if I understand you correctly what you

12 are saying is that what the 8-point plan is really all

13 about is just to let people know how management feels about~s

i

14 these things?

15 A And how management feels about getting how

16 they feel.

17 Q Just a communications device.

18 A And also the 8th point, as I point out

19. again , the 8th point is a training program for our QA/QC

20 . supervisors to show them the ways they have to do their

21 jobs in order to obey the Atomic Energy Act as modified

22 and the Department of Labor rules and regulations, laws.

23 Q Mr. Clements, you were asked earlier whether

24 the 8-point plan or how the 8-point plan applied to the

25 t-shirt incident. Do you remember that?

s

..
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1 A- Yes, I do.

2 Q The 8-point plan, it really is not designed

3 to apply to those type specific incidents like that, is it?

4 A The 8-point program is not designed to

5 replace management and management perogativeh, management

6 skills, and was never intended to do that.

7 The t-shirt incident was an exercise in

8 management and not really apropos to the 8-point program.

Q Incidents like the T-shir.t incident would be9

10 handled in other ways?

11 A Through management.

12 MR. BERRY: I don't think I have any more

13fm, questions.
-t )

Id MR. BELTER: Do you have any further in

15 response to Mr. Berry's questions, Mr. Roisman?

1-6 MR. ROISMAN: I was going to discuss the

37 question of lead'ing questions but since there are no more

18 of them I will leave them go.

I9 MR. bELTER: Can we take a'short break?

20 (Short recess.)nd7

21

22

23

24

25

r~'s
']-



60,075jcni

#8

.XXXXXXXXXX FURTHER EXAMINATION BY APPLICANTS
XXXXXXXXX XXX 2

3 BY MR. BELTER:

4 Q Mr. Clements, is there any formal company

5 program called the "8-point program"?

6 A Not really. It is just a title that we

7 gave to the 8 points that I have enumerated here and there

8 is no " official 8-point program."

9 Q Is it fair to say it is a slang term that

10 you and I --

11 A A slang term we started using has become

12 sort of semi-official.

13 Q Are you concerned over the delay that is~~

~~' 14 reflected on this hotline status sheets in any of the

15 pending investigations?

16 A No, sir, I have confidence in the corporate

17 security director and the president ofcTexas1 Utilities.

18 I have no concern about,.it.

19 MR. BELTER: That's all I have.

20 (Discussion off the record.)

21 MR. BELTER: Let's go back on the record for

22 a moment.

23 Off the record Mr. Roisman asked me -- or

24 indicated his understand 1ag that there may have been some

25 lawyer-client privilege question over the second -- over

o
_. /

. _ _ . - _ _ _ - _ _ -- - - - - - _ _ _ _ _ - _ -
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^ I the meeting, rather, that involved the Labor Department

2 lawyer and the Nuclear Regulatory Commission lawyer

3 which constituted point 8 in the so-called 8-point program

# and asked whether he might go into that matter further,

5 and since Mr. Clements is available we have decided that
6 we can go ahead and put that in the reoord if you have

7 some questions, Tony.

8 MR. ROISMAN: Yes. Thank you very much,

9 Mr. Belter.

10 FURTHER EXAMINATION

II
BXXXXXXXX BY MR. ROISMAN:

BXXXXXXX
12

Q Mr. Clements, the 8th point of the program

33 that you have described this morning consisted in part

I# a meeting between yourself, Mr. Brandt, Mr. Tolson,

15 Mr. Purdy, and maybe a couple of others and one or two

16 lawyers who were giving you information regarding the
37 requirements of the Atomic Energy Act labor, law and the
'8 like; is that correct?'

A That's correct.

20
Q All right. And can you tell me what was

21 the purpose of the meeting, what were you trying to learn
22 vis-a-vis your work with respect to Comanche Peak?

:

23 A I was a participant mainly because the QA

24 folks report to me. We were really trying to get --

25 aiming the program at the QA/QC supervision from the'
A

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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I highest level, those three guys, on down. And what wes

2 were trying to do was to prevent problems from happening

3 because of spontaneous actions by management or by

4 inspectors.

5 Let me give you an example. You catch a man

6 asleep or you think he is asleep and some managers tend

-7 to say okay, hit the gate, you're fired.

8 Well, we decided we needed to stop and

9 investigate those more thoroughly. I am not saying it

10 ever-happened. 1 am just saying that is the kind of thing

11 could happen and we decided we needed to stop and

12 investigate tose more thoroughly and make sure -- you

13 know, the guy might be on some sort of prescription drug-

)'

14 that he has informed somebody else about. So we want to

15 make sure that those things are done so that they are not

16 'only le' gal but just to 6e people involved.

17 When we have reductions of force and so

18 forth, we talked about the -- what is the best way to

19 have a reduction in force, and it took awhile but we came

20 out with a document that shows, based on record, trying to

21 take all-the emotion -- well, emotion and sentiment out of

22 the reductions in force.

23 So.those are the kinds of things we talked

24 about and those are two that come to mind specifically,

25 that --

n
(
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Q When you say the reduction in force when youI-'

2 say you came out with a document; was it a guideline for

3 how to implement a reduction in force, that is how to

d choose who you would reduce?

5 A So that it would be just and fair to all
..

6 hands.

7
Q Is that now in effect, that document? I

8 mean that is now policy of the company?

9 A Yes, sir.

10 MR. BELTER: Homework assignment 3.

Il BY MR. ROISMAN:

12
Q Did you in the course of the meeting attempt

13. 's to go through -- there were lawyers there. I ask this
( )

~

14 question as a lawyer. Did the lawyers go through case

15 studies, say let's take a particular example, either one

16 that really existed or a hypothetical, and work you

17 through it to show you how the law would operate in those

18 places and what the pitfalls might be of the conduct of

19 management and show you how to make sure that didn't

20 happen, or was it more general?

21 A I was going to say it was generally more

22 general, but that's -- I do not remember any case studies.

23 That doesn't mean there wasn't one or two. But I don't
.

24 remember one.

25
Q And did you feel that the thrust of what

(^\
> 1v

I

,

-- - - _ - , - .



j on 60,079___

\ ) ;'' the lawyers were doing was showing you how to bend over

2 backwards to be in compliance or trying to show you where

3 the line was betwecn what was legal and illegal?

4
A They were trying to show us, to show the

5 management basically what the law was. And that we

6 needed to, as you say, lean over backwards to make sure

7 that we were complying.

8 Now, we have been obviously leaning over

9 backwards to comply with the Atomic Energy Act but they

10 wanted to make sure that we leaned over backwards to comply

II with both of these types of law. And most of us were

12 . fairly familiar with 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, and all these

13
3 kinds of things, but not so familiar with the labor law
-'' 14 and 210 cases and so forth.

15 So they just wanted to make sure, again,

16 ~ being -- well, I don't want to blow the company'swithout

II horn too much, but we have a reputation in our industry

I8 of being a top-flight company and I think that on almost

any guideline you take that is the case. Top-flight

20 management, service, and so forth. And we just wanted to

21 make sure that we stayed top flight in this area as well.

Q Did they discuss with you at all the

23 consequences of violating any of these provisions and

24 instruct you in or' discuss with you weighing the cost of

25 violation versus the benefit of violation?
-,

r

%__r#
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(s/ 1 A- No, because that' is.not the way we approach

- 2 anything. We don't say well, it is cheaper to go ahead

3. and violate it and see if.you are going to get caught.

- 4 We'. don't do those kinds of' things. So, no, I don't think - -

5 if they had taken that approach Mr. Gary and'I would have

6 come out of our chair at them during the meeting.

7 They were basically -- not basically. but

8 actually showing.those folks how we, what we had to do
s

9 to comply with the law. And sometimes there is ~ finea

. 10 -line'between the two.

11 Q Did they give you any idea of what the

12 alternative' interpretations of the law might be to give-

- 13- you some idea of the ranges in which|the conduct might be.

|[ ,

''' 14 questionable instead of just-telling you what their view

15 of what the law was?

16 A. I' don't recall.'

' 17 Q Did you say that the lawyers that were there

18 were Mr. Reynolds and Mr. Walker; those are the ones that

- 19 did the briefings?

20 A Nick Reynolds and Nick Walker from the firm,

21 that Mr. Belter is from.

j 22 Q And did they give you any written documents'

23 or was it ~ all' oral?
'

24 A I don't recall any written documents.
.

25 There was,probably an agenda handed out, Mr. Roisman, but

jQ-
\_). ,

o
i

1
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/ 1 I d o r. ' t remember any documents, I believe, the way you

2 are referring to them.
t

3 MR. ROISMAN: Can I get the agenda?

4 MR. BELTER: If it exists. That's

5 assignment-number 4.

6 THE WITNESS: It was a throwaray item.

7 MR. ROISMAN: If it not available it is not

8 available. It is not a worldwide search.

9 Mr. Belter, I had only three: the lawyer

10 communications, the letters between the firm and the

11 company on the whole program, on the 8-point program.

12 MR. BELTER: Let's go back. Number one was

13 the communications between the engineers and the AV company.7s
( )

~ 14 -MR. ROISMAN: That's right. I'm sorry. I

15 Your list is better than mine. Thank you. Yes.

16 MR. BELTER: I'm sorry I raised it again.

17 MR. ROISMAN: Okay. Well, I would have

18 found it on here.

19 MR. BELTER: Okay. I have the four. There

20 is that one, there is the lawyer communications, there is

21 the ROF policy and there is the agenda of this meeting.

22 MR. ROISMAN: Right.

23 Just so we are clear, I thought you called

24 it the RIF which is -- in goverment experience I always

25 called it RIF, too.

(~\
j
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' I THE WITNESS: RIF, ROF.

2 MR. ROISMAN: Okay.

3 THE WITNESS: Same, sare.

4 MR. ROISMAN: Okay. I agree.

5 All right. I have nothing further.

6 MR. BELTER: Just to be clear, Tony, I

7 am not -- especailly with this agenda item. I am going to

8 ask if we have got it and if we have got it I am not going

9 to bother to go conduct one of these three-day searches

10 and go through 50 files.

II MR. ROISMAN: I would like you to do a

12 three-day search for the RIF criteria document.

I3(% MR. BELTER: I am sure that one will be easy
(_ 1 34 to find.

15 MR. ROISMAN: And communleations with the

16 audio-visual company. Bu t I surr wouldn't ask you to do

I7 that for the agenda. If it is there and available, fine.

18 THE WITNESS: It won't take a three-day

search for that audio-visual thing. They have either got it

20 or they don't have it. And I am sure it was verbal, as I

21 said.

22 MR. ROISMAN: Len was merely covering the

23 fact that when lawyers ask for things from other lawyers

24 there are obligations and, Len, I am not opposing upon you

25 or requesting the obligation that you give me your absolute

O
\s >

!
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'/ I'- assurance that the agenda document does not exist. Okay?

2 MR. BELTER: I'm afraid I will never give

3 you that assurance.

4 MR. ROISMAN: Again.

5 (Laughter.)

6 MR. BELTER: Thank you.

7 Wait. I do have one more q'te s t io n .

8XXXXXXXX FURTHER EXAMINATION BY THE : APPLICANT

9

10 BY MR. BELTER:

II
Q As a result of these discussions with the

12 attorneys in making termination decisions, are the

., .
13 attorneys more involved now than t.iey were previously?

- ' Id Do you consult attorneys occasionally with

15 respect to termination decisions?

-16 A We occasionally do consult an attorney about

I7 a termination. When we have an ROF or RIF that is cut

18 and dried. But if we -- we sometimes bring an attorney in

l' for discussions on -( t e rmin a t io n s .

20 MR. BELTER: Thank you. That's all I have.

21 MR. ROISMAN: You meant to say by that that

22 ROFs or RIFs, you wouldn't consult with the attorney?

23 THE WITNESS: No, those are cut and dried.

24 We punch the formula and people who have been absent a lot

25 go, and --

p.
i
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''' i (Discussion off the record.)

2
MR. BELTER: Thank you very much,

3 Mr. Clements.

4
THE WITNESS: Thank you.

3 MR. ROISMAN: Thank you.

6 (Whereupon, at 11:20 a.m., the taking of

7 the deposition was concluded.)

8

9

,

10

11
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QUALITY: IT'S YOUR JOB
SLIDE PRESENTATION

1. . Young man and woman driving -HUSIC
in city traffic. ;

2. Car turns on to residential MUSIC
street.

3. The couple exits the car- ANNCR:
and up sidewalk to a new Quality - We expect it in the
house. construction of our homes.

4. They enter home & begin |
looking around. |

5. Airport situation. Music continues.
We expect it when we travel.

6. Airport - second scene.

() _ Woman with prescription We expect quality in foods,7.
bottle, drugs and their containers.

8. Man being fitted for a suit. And in the clothes we buy.

9. Couple gets into car. Music bed continues.

10. Car in city traffic. And we expect quality.

11. Car makes panic stop at (SFX: Screech of tires
light. stopping)

In every component of the
cars we drive.

12. Aerial C.P. Just as we expect quality in
every component at Comanche
Peae. The difference is

13. Title Quality: It's Your Job at Comanche Peak, It's Your Job.

And, you're doing a good job.
Your construction management at
Brown & Root and Texas Utilities
expect your pride in your work
to continue.

.

%/

.

6

__ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . . _ .
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14. Close-up - worker By doing your job well, Comanche |

Peak is being built as a safe,
reliable plant. That is the

15. Supervisor, looking at top priority of your management
drawings. at the plant.

16. NRC inspector And, quality construction at
Comanche Peak, like all nuclear
power plants, is required by law.

17. Legal documents Comanche Peak must be built to
strict legal standards.

18. Construction work. But these standards are no
higher than would otherwise be
expected by Brown & Root and
Texas Utilities.

19. Construction work - Just as your work is expected to
second sense be of high quality, the

components you work with are
also subjected to rigid quality
control - before you see them.

?\
\_ / To understand the importance of

quality
20. Close-up valve in place in all aspects of construction,

let's take a look at just one.

component - a valve. The
concern for quality began long
before this valve was put into
place.

21. Engineering It began here - with the
engineering and design.

22. QA Auditor The valve manufacturer's ability
to produce a safety-related
valve was evaluated by quality
assurance auditors. These
auditors are trained and must
meet regulatory requirements.

23. Valve inspection While the valve is being made
and after the manufacturer
completes the valve, it is
inspected to be sure that it
meets design specifications.

(w)
.

e



-

.

.

- 3-

!
L '\ -

24.' Valve shipped or stored Only at this point is the valve
ready to be shipped to the plant
and put in place.

25. Installation Installation is performed by
trained and qualified people.
As an example, safety related

26. Welder in training bay welding can be done only by a
welder who has met exacting
standards. Standards which
include hours.of training and
testing before the welder can be
certified and qualified.

27. Other_ work being performed Installation instructions
on the valve. prepared by engineering are

reviewed by quality assurance.

28. QC review. Craft and Quality Control-
workers sign off each step as it
is completed.

This ensures both the quality of
the work and that it is properly
documented..f-~s

\
''

29. Filing in vault. All documentation about the
quality of the valve and its
installation is then stored in
the Permanent Plant Records
Vault.

MUSIC BREAK

30. Title - quality control Let's note the various levels of
quality assurance in the-
construction of each component
of the plant. There are five.

31. Craftworker photo First, is the craft worker.

burn in Comanche Peak craftworkers in
Level 1 - Worker safety related areas are trained

and qualified before they can do
their work in these areas. They
take pride in their work and
work to do it right the first
time.

Working ~to see that it's done
right the first time provides

() for both good quality and high
productivity.

.

e
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is_) 32. Foreman Second, is the worker's foreman,

burn in The foreman's job is to direct
Level 2 - Foreman / Supervisor and check the work of the crew.

33. Q/C Inspector Third, is quality control
burn in inspection performed by
Level 3 - QC inspection Brown & Root and Texas Utilities

Generating Company. These
inspections cannot add quality.
Quality must be built into the
plant - not inspected in.

Remember, these inspectors are
doing their job, just as you are
doing yours. Both construction
and inspection are absolutely
necessary to the completion of a
quality plant. Cooperation

[ between the crafts and quality
| assuranen is expected. Harassment

or " bullying" between craftsmen and
inspectors will not be tolerated by
management.

34. TUGC0 Q/A Auditor At the fourth level are the,_

( ) burn in quality assurance audits
'

- Level 4 - QA Audit performed by the licensee, Texas'-

Utilities Generating Company and
other organizations.

35. NRC on site office Finally, at the fifth level are
burn in independent observations and
Level 5 - NRC inspections examinations made by the NRC.

There is an inspector on the
site full time, just for this
purpose.

36. Worker looking into camera. 2nd Voice: But how do I report
a problem I might find at the
plant?

Progressive Build
37. Reporting Procedure If you are a craft worker and

1. Foreman / Supervisor see something you feel does not
meet design requirements or
procedures you should report it
first to your foreman or
supervisor. He will then report
it to the proper group for
action or explain to you why it

('') meets requirements.
v

.

t

+
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i } in most cases, your supervisor
' ' ' ' will be able to satisfy your

| concerns and you will not need
5 to take further action.

add
38. 2. TUCCO QA However, you can contact someone

in the quality assurance or
quality control groups, if you
still have a concern.

add
39. 3. TUGC0 Hotline Or, you can use the quality

hotline to telephone a Texas
Utilities management representative.

add
40. 4. NRC Finally, if you do not receive

satisfaction from these avenues
you may contact the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission's resident
inspector at Comanche Peak or
the Regional NRC office.

If you have a concern about
(~'x quality at Comanche Peak you
(l have the right to voice that

concern without fear of
retribution.

41 Engineer at work If you are working in quality
control, quality assurance of
engineering and find something
you think is wrong, the way to

42. Procedures manual report it can be found in your
procedures.

43. Hotline if you cannot resolve your
concern through the procedures,
use the hotline to call Texas
Utilities management.

44. NRC Of course, you also have the
right to contact the NRC.
Again, you may report any
concern you may have without
fear of retribution.

45. Work scene

,- 46. Supervisor & worker
i

\.-

e

e
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((_) 47. Series of construction pictures. Management at Brown & Root and
48. Texas Utilities continue their
49. firm commitment to quality. We

have always strived for
defect-free construction at
Comanche Peak. Your help is
needed - not only in continuing
high quality work, but also in
reporting construction
deficiencies promptly, so they
can be evaluated and, if
necessary corrected.

MUSIC.

50. Series of close ups Quality. It's necessary at all
51. of workers levels, in all parts of the
52. * construction at Comanche Peak.

Quality requires care and
concern on the part of all
workers. And, quality requires
proper inspections and
documentation.

53. Title - Quality: It's Your Job Those who will be operatingps
( ) Comanche Peak will depend on

your dedication to quality - just' ' '

as you depend on quality - overy
day. This continued dedication
to quality requires that you do
your job well, and report any
defects you notice. Because

Quality is your job.

54. Blank MUSIC up & out.

(O
\_)

.

i

_ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _



_- -_ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .

(Ije,N4 fg A + elI. <
,

~

947/N
| Iv%)
.

'

,' -

.

.

.

.

TEXAS UT.LITIES COMPA.N7
2'or B R) A N 70'A t.R DaLL.AS. Tc1 A5 *1:08

October 4, 1933
.L S. FAR RIN3 tom

-awe
|-

. . -
,

- |

!

1,

Mr. D. L. Andrevt ;)

i Director, Corporate Security
'

Texas Utilities $1rvices Inc.
2001 Bryan Tower

,

Dallas, Texa.- 75 01

% HJT LINE PROCEAM
.

As part of a prenram to reaf fir: the ec;;rrate cc==it=ent :o an ef fective,
independent QA/QO progrs=, Iexas U:ilitie: Generating Co:pany has ini:iated
a nu ber of ac: ions. One of those ac: ions involves the e::ablish ent of
a Hot Line Program te encourage the repor:ing of quality concerns and the
ti=ely investiga: ion and resolutien of th:ce concerns.

To provide :his pre; ram :he desired independence frem the nucicar organication,
I an assigning the resprnt.ibill:y for the Hot Line Pregrts to the Director,
Corpora:t $2 uri:y. Specifically, the Direc:or, Corporate Security vill:

1. Ins:all .1 het line telephone in his office and set up procedures to
answer / record calls from concerned persons.

2. Docu=en: all alle;a: ions; based on a review of each allegation,
conduct an investira . ion, if apprePria:e.

3. Main: sin records of :).e dispositic n of each allegation received.

4. Inform the Vies President, Nuclear TUJC0 of:

All allegations received, require =ents for technica assistance to
support an invas:igation, sta:us of on going investigations, and :he

I final results of each invas:igation.

In the event the Vice President, 1:iscicar is the subject of an allegation,
the Director, Corporate !ccurity will rsp::: the results of th: investigation

,

to the Executive Vice President. Texas Utilities Generating Company.

. _ - _ _ _ _
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Mr. D. L. Andrews
Page 2 . I.t -'

.
. .

. October 4, 1983 i'

,

. .
:.p

,
. .

. . ,

By copy of this letter, the President, Texas Utilities Generating Co=pany
is requested to direct the Vice President, Nuclear to:

$

.

Insure that the hot line number is given vide dissemination to '

personnel working at CPSIS and that persons are encouraged to reporttheir con: erns;.
,

Upon his request, provide technical assistance to the Director, *

Corporate Security; .

_
"' ~

Review the results of each investigation and take the necessary action
to close out the allegation; and

Forward a report of the action taken to the Director, Corporategg) Security. f3
v (.

,

The Hot Line Program has an i=portant role in corporate efforts to
reemphasize the i=portance of quality in construction, inspection, testing,
and operations of CPSIS and to enhance our implementation of the Corporate
Quality Assurance Program. I expect the full support of all concerned in
establishing and carrying out the program.

.

.
~

-

-| %
' S. Tarri con

JSFlep
'

et P. G. Brittain '

M. D. Spence
R. J. Cary
L. F. Fikar
3. R. Clements
J. B. George
D. N. Chapman
J. T. Harritt

f)m .

_ - _ - _ _ . - _ _ - - _ - - _ - . - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ . - _ _ _ -_-.-_a



;,

..

; '

,,

'. ,

G-
STATUS SUt1 MARY

7Q p ' gg ggijUhf[J g ,glQCORPORATE SECURITY QUALITY CONCERN INVESTIGATIONS
COMANCHE FEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION ,

,

Unique Date flow 3 status of Status of. x 'U EUI'~~-

Identifice Received Received Summary of Concern. A11eger Investigation Summary of Findinos Ar*. ion

\
s

001 11-16-83 Phone An allegation that improper Identity Coinpleted (1) Allegation unfounded. (2) Report of i
acceptance criteria were uti- Confidential Allegation an apparentyresult findings

s
'

lized.by BER_QC employee dur- of misunderstanding of ASME to alleger,

ing the inspection of welds on Code requirements by, alleger. oa Unit 42 c,orponent. ,

002 12-14-83 Phone An allegation that certain com- Identity Completed (1) Allegation unfounded. (2) Report of
*

ponents of the reactor coolant Confidential Visual inspection and proce- findingssystem wercehot being insulat- dural review established t, hat to allegeted in accordance with required proper installation and QC pro- eprocedures. cedures are'being followed.
' 003 12-15-33 Phone. A11egation that a particular Identity Referred Interviews with alleger estab- A11egatior.

~

BLR employee is not properly cnfidential lish that this allegstion does referred
performing " safety-relat'd" not relate to a'" quality to CPSESwork concern," but involves an Ngt. 'for

1 - - ,,

, ep allegation that an individual appropriat.J employee has violated " work- review &,

safety regulations" (e.g. fail- action
0,4ure to wear safety-equipment, f

etc.) Allegation not within the
investigative purview of
Corporato Security

|+ ,

i

1

.

*e

__ __. _
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STATUS SUrutARY -n

.hICORPORATE SECURITY QUALITY CONCERN INVESTIGATIONS
*I.COMANCHE PEAK STEN! ELECTRIC STATION ,

f

Unique Date How Status of Status of ~EIn7.I~~
Identifier Received Received Summary of Concern A11eger Investigation Summary of Finuings Action

004 12-15-93 Phone An allegation that certain Anonymous Completed Interviews with TUSI-CPSES offi< None
work on a " Unit 82 condenser cials established that this alle-
Unit component" was done gation (1) has alrea,dy been in-
improperly. vestigated and found to be un- Ob

founded and (2) does not deal
with safety-related equipment.

005 1-11-84 Referral Request for assistance from Confiden- Completed Reinterview with alleger estab- Final
from TUCCO-CPSES officials in re- tiality Not lished that he was not satis- Report
CPSES solving certain issues raised requeste3~- fled with previous disposition to TUGC .
Officials by alleger prior to initiation of his concerns by CPSE5 offi- Ilg t . an

of "llot-Line Prograra."Of ficials cials. Accordingly, the entire alleger-
requested a reinterview with matter was " reinvestigated" by being p;
alleger to insure that his Corporate Security, Investiga- pared.
previous concerns about re- tion determined that allegation /
taliation (denial of pay raise was unfounded and that alleger f /''j
after reporting a quality con- h,ad not been improperly denied
cern) had been properly promotions or pay raises.* *

resolved.

006 1-25-84 Phone An allegation that B&R super- Identity Completed (1) Allegation unfounded (2) Reportt
visory official had instructed confiden- Visual inspection, interviews findings
workers to circumvent pro- tial and procedural review estab- to allet
cedures regarding the proper 11shed that of ficial had in-
installation of " cable-tray structed employees in accor- 0g-

hangers." dance with proper procedures
and that the cable-tray hangers
in question were properly
installed.

007 1-25-84 Phone An allegation that certain Anonymous Referred This allegation is not within A11egat:
"CPSES Procedures" regarding the investigative purview of re fe rre<
the centralized retention of

.

Corporate Security and has been CPSES ilt
'technical manuals were being referred to TUCCO-CPSES offi- for apps

violated. (No quality concern cials for appropriate disposi- priate

'

expressed) tion. review a.,

action.

?|h,.
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STATUS SUttitARY

--,N-CORPORATE SECURITY OUALITY CONCERN INVESTIGATIONS
COMANCHE PEAK STEN 1 ELECTRIC STATION- *';'0-

Unique Date How- Status of Status of Final
Identifier Received Received Sums.ary of Concern A11eger Investigation Summary of Findin9s Action-

008 1-25-84 Referral A referral of an allegation by Referral Completed (1) Allegation unfounded.(2) Report o
from a B&R QC employee that he was from TUCCO- Investigation establ4shed that findings
CPSES denied unescorted access to CPSES Confi" alleger was denied Onescorted alleger.
officialb Unit 81 as harassment and re- dentiality access for recer.t conviction ataliation for reporting. not re- on drug charges (3) Denial of QEquality concerns. quested. access was consistant with

established station procedures

| and practices,

f09 2-8-84 Referral Numerous specific concerns were Referral Partially Due to likelihood of pending Pending
from expressed by a terminated B&R from TUGCO- Completed litigation involving this- p'

j /'CPSES employee. CPSES referred the CPSES. Con- alleger, corporate attorneys ,f
officials following to Corporate Security fidentialit3- have advised delaying inquiry

for investigations not re- re. " Drug use' and " bugging of
(1) Allegation of on-the-job quested telephones" at CPSES. A report

drug use. relative to the operation of
(2) Allegation that the "Qualit y the " Hot-Lin( has been for-

Hot-Line" is not working. warded to TUGOO-QA for review
(3) Allegation that phones at *Certain aspects of the drug

CPSES are " bugged." allegation were resolved during
( Additional Quality-concerns the course of a presently on-
expressed by this terminated loing drug investigation at
employee are being investigated :PSES
by TUGCO-CPSES officials)

.

E9
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* ^STATUS FulVtARy

CORPORATE SECURITY OUALITr CONCERN INVESTIGATIONS fI.COMANCHE PEAK STEAf1 ELECTRIC STATION l.1 s

Unique Date How Status of Status of Final
Identifier ; Received Received Summary of Concern A11eger Investigation Summary of Findinos Action

010 3/29/84 Phone Allegation of harassment and Identity Completed Report presently being pre- Pendin
intimidation. Certain craft confidential pared
workers are reportedly being s#
coerced into falsifying
training documentation by
a specific BER official.

,.*

011 3/23/84 Referral Allegation of harassment and Confiden- Completed A11eger retracted his " Quality Report of
from intimidation. Certain QA vault tiality not
CPSES workers were reportedly requested ~~

Concern" during inquiry by results to
this office. Investigation of alleger is

officials harassed by their B&R super- harassment allegation indicate pending
visor. Additionally,, alleger that a DER supervisor did TUGCO-QA
expressed a quality concern engage in highly questionable action
relating to procedur(s for conduct relative to supervistor
reviewing documentation en of subordinates. No evidence
" cable-tray hanger" installa- that this supet .sor's conduct
tions, involved intimidation or

retaliation for expressing
quality concerns.

.

$
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STATUS SUltHARY
PCORPORATE SECURITY QUALITY CONCERN' INVESTIGATIONS;

L f ~~
e

= COMANCHE PEAK STENT ELECTRIC STATION
Unique Date flow Status of Status of Fina; Identifier Received Received Summary of Concern A11eger Investigation Summary of Findinos Act;I

i 012 3/23/84 , Phone Allegation that serious con- Identify In Progress Numerous attempts have been Pend;
j

j crete voids in Unit f2 were Confidential
not properly documented and made to recontact allpger to

j were therefore not corrected. obtain additional details s#-

necessary to properly investi- #

gate the concern. The alleger
has indicated that he is no
longer interested in this
matter.4

..'

|
1
4

i

! . .
'

j 013 Phone Allegation of harrssment and Confiden- In Progress Preliminary inquiry indicates Pendi4 intimidation. A11eger states tiality not that this alleger was actuallythat he was unfairly dis- requested.
,

charged af ter questioning discharged for damaging equip- fment. Investigation will 'i

| lack of procedural safeguards continue.
!

for maintenance of safety-
related equipment.

|
1

I

I

I
i

1

5
*
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;
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*" STATUS SOfU1ARY

CORPORATE SECURITY QUALITY CONCERN INVESTIGATIONS hhj | |O''{cot 1ANCllE PEAK STEAff ELECTRIC STATIONUnique Date How
Identifier Received Received Status'of Status ofSummary of Concern Alleger Investigation Summary of Findinas Final

Action
014 4/13/84 neferral Allegation of harassment and Identity In Progressfrom intimidation. Alleger was fonfidential Allegation of documentationCPSES reportedly threatened with Pendin

officials discharge as a result of his problems have been investigated
ind addressed by CPSE3-QAfinding "too many problems" officials. Allegations of

in the proper documt.ntation of harassment and intimidationelectrical system installations . are in progress

*
.

015 5/1/84 Referral Allegation that craft workers confiden- In Progress Pendingfrom
had altered certain documents
relative to welds after the tiality notCPSES

officials welds were inspected and requested-~
Pending

documentation completed by QC. /
f

..

e
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STATUS SuttMARY
e l_CORPORATE SECURITY OUALITY CONCERN INVESTIGATIONS '

.

COMANCHE PEAK STEN 1 ELECTRIC STATION

Jnique Date How Status of Status of Final
Identifier Received Received Summary of Concern A11eger Investigation Summary of Findinos Action

016 5/23/84 Phone Allegation that a "OC Super- Anonymous In Progress Information furnished by Pending
visor" is " intimidating" some alleger makes investigation
QC inspectors in Unit 92. of this allegation dlfficult.

Inquiry is underway in attempt
to develop additional suppor-
tive data.

.*

017 5/23/64 Phone A second allegation (different Anonymous In Progress Same as "016" Pendin
caller) relating to "016"
above.

.. .

e

O
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INVESTIGATIVE SEQUENCING OF OA/OC CONCERNS RECEIVED BY CORPORATE SECURITY

teritten concern e

- N _

'

INITIAL
fpW Ti5tNG } Agtt3SMENT

|ducLEAR INTestFACS , P DUCT OF ==

Yuo' tntu
isot Line concern

,
; feeues/Actiones tenues/Actiones teause/Actiones Jesues/Actiones

-
1. Documentar1sn of 1. Deview by D.C.S. 1. Summary of Allegation I'* D**etop Inv. Formatcc.acern 2. categortsation (Prelle.) - to vP esuelear 2. Essible secontact3. Assignment of 3. Possible eccentact ithw

- unique Ider.t i f ier
with allemer~ 3. M erutnatim of Alleger

3. Determination of a. T ditloaal Detalle 3 "'''t I98t I'* T** 3. gatervieus/faspections
4. bocumentationconfidentiallty level

b teelwer of Confidentiellty N*k' N
4. cgestion of Master ggg Applicablel

a s ., 4. creation of Work File ,,,,g,ge,tg,", ,, ,,cg,g,,-
'or to Discontinue or

Dectolon to discontinue pedirect Inquiry
or medirect Inquiry -

|

!
' s CONSOLIDATIOef OF sr DESULTS AND c0esCLUSICIs3 sp gEPORTilIG # nit'8

feeves/Actiones 3esuee/Act 9 net8

1. neview and summarise 3. Final neport to ggg gj g ,,
Findinge

VP/ Nuclear 1. asce! t of FlaelP3. Resolve Conflicts in corrective Action3. Resulta suammarlee .

seestte 5eport Pras v.P..-to Preeldent. T.U.
3. Draft Final Deport and President, N Nuclear

4. IAqat Review 3. Notification to Alleger
*I "#8'II"

3. corrective Action _ Summaries
to Freetdent,_T.U. and
Preeldent, TUCcO-

r *
.

- - _ - - - -
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TEXAS UTILITIES SERVICES INC. , :' :97/A/ l
,-..! . OM. ]

CHP F IC E M E M O R A N D U M -

.

Mr. J. S. Farrington

ToMr. M. D. Spence Dallas, Texa. December 19, 1983
in\
\J Status Reoort - Hot Line Procram~

Subjec,
11-15-83 through 12-15-83

The following report represents a summary of Corporate Security
activities relative to the recently-instituted " Hot Line Program"
during the period noted above.

DESCRIPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS RECEIVED

A total of eight (8) communications were received by Corporate
Security through the Hot Line Program during this period. The
communications are characterized as follows:

1. Four (4) of the communications (all verbal)
involved individuals who wished to express
a specific quality concern relative to con-
struction and/or QC inspection activities at
CPSES.

2. Two (2) of the communications (one written,
one verbal) involved individuals who wished
to express their opinions that CPSES was being

(-) constructed in a safe and reliable manner.

3. One (1) of the communications (verbal) involved an
individual who apparently wished to express his
opinion that the " Hot Line Program" was " effective."

4. One (1) of the communications (verbal) involved an
individual who was checking on the status of the
investigation of his previously-expressed quality
concern.

SUMMARY OF QUALITY CONCERNS EXPRESSED

An allegation that improper acceptance criteria#001 :
were utilized by Brown & Root QC employees during
the inspection of welds on a Unit #2 component.
(Confidentiality requested) ,

4

.

4

.



^
.

,

Page 2
December 19, 1983

t'

(_%)
#002 : Relating to an allegation that certain components

of the reactor coolent system were not being in-
sulated in accordance with required procedures.
Additional details pending recontact with alleger.
(Confidentiality requested)

#003 : Relating to an allegation that a particular
Brown & Root employee is not properly performing .

" safety-related work." (Confidentiality requested)

#004 : Relating to an allegation that certain work on a
Unit #2 " Condenser Unit" was done improperly. This
allegation was referred by TUSI-CPSES officials
and further details are pending a meeting with
these officials.

SUMMARY OF CORPORATE SECURITY
ACTIVITIES

Administrative

During this initial reporting period specific procedures were

("} developed relative to receipt, processing and investigation of
QA concerns received by Corporate Security. These proceduress/

are summarized on the attached chart.

Additionally, an allegation coding system and cross-reference
file have been developed in order to (1) reduce the likelihood
of duplication of effort by the TUGCO-QA and Corporate Security
functions and (2) insure that referrals and requests for
assistance from the QA function are properly addressed by
Corporate Security.

Investicative

Concern #001: Investigative activity with regard to this
Quality Concern has been completed. Analysis
of the information obtained in this inquiry
indicates that this expressed concern is un-
founded and is apparently the result of the ,

alleger's misunderstanding of certain N.R.C.-
mandated inspection requirements and procedures.
Consolidation of the inquiry results will con-
tinue and an appropriate response to the alleger
will be drafted for technical and legal review.

,

)
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Concern #002: Investigation pending

Concern #003: Investigation pending

-Concern #004: Investigation pending

During this reporting period a total of thirty-eight (38) man-
hours were expended relative to this program by the Director
of Corporate Security.

No contract investigative sarvices were utilized relative to
the " Hot Line Program" during this reporting period. However,
due to the present number of pending investigations, it is
likely that contract investigators will be utilized extensively
in conducting alleger interviews during the next reporting
period.

m 1

Att.$. & *
,

David L. Andrews
Director of Corporate Security

_- /%
N-)g /1a

Attachment

cc: Mr. R. J. Gary
'Mr. B. R. Clements

.
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+ Wals[ TEXAS UTILITIES SERVICES INC. ;J1' "'!! '~ ] aT | [i l.L. .

OFFICE MEMOR ANDU M,~

("} Mr. J. S. Farrington
To Mr. M. D. Spence

Dallas, Texas Jun.e 2 5 , 1_9 8_4.___
__

Subject Status Report " Hot Line" Program |

5/15/84 to 6/15/84

The present status of all Quality Concern investigations con-
ducted by Corporate Security is summarized on the attached report.

During the reporting period, Corporate Security has received two
(2) " Hot-Line" contacts from anonymous callers. (Unique Identifiers
016 and 017 on attached reports.)

Progress on a number of pending investigations at CPSES was
limited due to corporate Security involvement in an on-going drug
investigation at CPSES. This drug inquiry is nearing completion
and greater progress in resolving other pending matters is ex-
pected during the next reporting period.

Should you desire further information please let me know.

h / u w ... /~i
m

(' %U c u (,) a J r
v.

David L. Andrews
fw Director of Corporate
Q Security

DLA/la .
.

Attachment

cc: Mr. B. R. Clements
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